
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 

1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  

Roseburg, OR 97470 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 
January 11, 2023 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Item Page No. 

Agenda – January 11, 2023 Board Meeting 1 

Minutes – December 14, 2022 Board Meeting 2-15

Ordinance No. 2023-01 16-18

General Manager Report 19-23

New Developments 24

Staff Reports – December, 2022 25

Jacobs Operations Report – December, 2022 26-31

Financial Reports  

• Cash Disbursement Recap

• Accounts Payable Detail

32 

33-38



Roseburg Urban Sanitary 
Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive 
Roseburg, OR 97470 

January 11th, 2023 
RUSA Board Room 

4:00 p.m. 

The January 11th Board meeting will be held in person and broadcast by Zoom® Meeting. 
The link to the meeting will be posted on Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority’s website, rusa-
or.org 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Board of Directors 
John Dunn, Chair Rob Lieberman, Vice Chair 

David Campos Jerry Griese 
Kelsey Wood 

1. Call to Order – John Dunn, Board Chair
2. Roll Call
3. Audience Participation – In-Person / via Zoom
4. Consider Minutes

a. December 14th, 2022; Board meeting

5. Public Hearing
a. Ordinance No. 2023-01 - An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 2016-01, Section 3:

Establishing Sewer Charges to be Levied on all Users Discharging Wastewater to the Wastewater

System.

6. General Managers’ Report
a. Bisulfite Building Project

i. Pay request
b. Office remodel – Finance Department

i. Project update
c. North Deer Creek Trunk Rehabilitation Project

i. Project update
d. Biogas Feasibility Study – WRF

i. Project update

7. New Developments
8. Staff Report
9. Jacobs Plant Operations Report
10. Accounts Payable
11. Executive Session ORS 192.660(2)(i)

a. General Manager Annual Evaluation

12. Other Business

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE 
Please contact the Authority’s Finance Department, 1297 NE Grandview Dr., Roseburg, OR 97470 or by 

Phone 541-672-1551 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time if you need an accommodation. 1



 

 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  
Roseburg, OR 97470 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 
 
Board Chair, John Dunn, called the regular monthly Board Meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. on 
December 14, 2022. The Board Meeting was held in-person and remotely broadcast by Zoom® 
Meeting.  
  
ROLL CALL 
 
Directors 

 
Present: Board Chair John Dunn, Rob Lieberman, Jerry Griese, Kelsey Wood and David 

Campos 
   
Absent:   

 
 
Others present: General Manager Jim Baird, Finance Director Christine Morris, Office Assistant II 

Harmony Williams, Collections Superintendent Steve Lusch, Engineering 
Technician III Ryon Kershner, CPA Paul Nielson, Jacobs Regional Manager 
Brian Helliwell and Jacobs Project Manager Intern Caleb Trammell. 

 

Consideration of the November 9, 2022, Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes. 

 
David Campos moved to approve the minutes for the November 9, 2022 Roseburg Urban Sanitary 
Authority monthly Board Meeting. 
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
Auditor’s Report to the Board 
 

Paul Nielsen of Isler Certified Public Accountants & Business Advisors presented the Board with 
the audit report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. 
 

Sanitary Sewer Rate Study 
 

Staff presented the Board with findings of a 5-year rate increase plan. At this time the Board would 
like Staff to prepare the necessary Ordinance to increase the sanitary sewer rate in 2023.  
 
Rob Lieberman made a motion to prepare necessary documents for the Board to move forward with 
a rate increase. 

2



Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 
 
Vote By Roll Call 

 
Board Chair Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the motion to prepare necessary documents for a rate 
increase: 

 
  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese  Yes 
  Kelsey Wood  Yes 
   David Campos Yes 

  The motion was passed with a 5/0 vote. 
 

Extension of Emergency Disposal Leachate Treatment Agreement  
 

On January 26, 2022 Douglas County and Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority entered into a 
contract, under recording No. CJ 2022-0076 (“original agreement”). RUSA and Douglas County 
would like to extend this agreement until December 31, 2023.   
 
Kelsey Wood made a motion to extend the agreement between RUSA and Douglas County. 
David Campos seconded the motion. 
 
Vote By Roll Call 

 
Board Chair Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the motion to extend the agreement between RUSA and 
Douglas County: 

 
  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese  Yes 
  Kelsey Wood  Yes 
   David Campos Yes 

  The motion was passed with a 5/0 vote. 
 
General Managers Report 
 

Bisulfite Building Project 
The Contractor is continuing the work on the project and has completed stacking the walls. The 
Contractor has submitted pay request #2 in the amount of $9025 with $452 withheld in retainage 
for a pay request of $8,573. 
Tom Rogers, with Rogers Engineering, has reviewed pay request #2 and recommends payment of 
the pay request. 
Staff agrees with the engineer’s recommendation to pay H3 General Contractors pay request #2 in 
the amount of $8,573. 
 
Rob Lieberman made a motion to approve pay request #2 in the amount of $8,573. 
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 

3



Vote By Roll Call 
 

Board Chair Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the motion to approve pay request #2 in the amount of 
$8,573. 

 
  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese  Yes 
  Kelsey Wood  Yes 
   David Campos Yes 

  The motion was passed with a 5/0 vote. 
 
Office Remodel 
Tom Rogers of Rogers Engineering is working on plans for the office remodel to add an office space 
to the front office area. 
 
North Deer Creek Trunk Rehabilitation Project 
Rob Lee, with Leeway Engineering Solutions, and his team are working on the plans and 
specifications for the project. The engineer’s schedule anticipates 50% plans completed in 
December. 
 
Biogas Feasibility Study – WRF 
We have applied for matching grant funding with the Energy Trust of Oregon, this is a 50% matching 
grant. We are waiting for confirmation of our grant request to begin the project. The total cost of the 
study is $82,218. We are planning on using and Out of Scope agreement with Jacobs to complete 
this part of the project. 
 

Jacobs Plant Operations Report 
 

Caleb Trammell advised that the treatment facility averaged 95% BOD removal and 96% Total 
Suspended Solids removal during August. The total Effluent flow was 112.41 million gallons.  
 

Accounts Payable 
 

The Board reviewed the Accounts Payable Report and Addendum for the December 2022 Accounts 
Payable. 
 
Jerry Griese moved to approve the Accounts Payable Report and Addendum as presented. 
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 
 
Vote By Roll Call 

 
Board Chair Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the motion to approve the December 2022 Accounts 
Payable Report and Addendum as presented: 

 
  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese  Yes 

4



Kelsey Wood  Yes 
David Campos Yes 
The motion was passed with a 5/0 vote. 

Other Business 

The Umpqua Fishery Enhancement Derby committee has requested that RUSA be a Derby 
Sponsor. Staff recommended that RUSA sponsor the event at the $500.00 sponsor level.  

David Campos made a motion to approve the Umpqua Fishery Enhancement Derby Donation of 
$500.00.  
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 

Attached Additional Items Presented 

Rate Study  

Accounts Payable Addendum 

Respectfully submitted, 

Harmony Williams 
Office Assistant 

5



RATE ANALYSIS

DECEMBER 12, 2022
BOARD MEETING

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY 
AUTHORITY

6



RATE HISTORY 1985 THRU 2022

Fund Jan 2017 Aug 2012 Aug 2011 Aug 2009 Dec 2007 Sept 2003 June 1994 June 1993 June 1991 June 1990 Jan 1990 May 1986 May 1985

General-User Fee 23.75$    18.75$    18.75$    17.00$    15.75$    15.75$    13.90$    11.95$    11.00$    10.50$    9.00$      8.49$      6.19$      

Infrastructure Replacement-User 
Fee  $     1.25  $     1.25  $     1.25  $     1.25 1.25$      

Debt Service -$       1.25$      2.40$      2.40$      2.65$      2.90$      3.60$      2.80$      2.80$      

Galesville Dam Fee 0.51$      -$       

Treatment Plant Exp 5.00$      6.75$      

Asset Acquisition & Replacement 5.00$      5.00$      

Total Billing 30.00$    25.00$    25.00$    25.00$    17.00$    17.00$    16.30$    14.35$    13.65$    13.40$    12.60$    11.80$    8.99$      

7


Sheet1

		RUSA

		Rate History 1985-Current

		Fund		Jan 2017		Aug 2012		Aug 2011		Aug 2009		Dec 2007		Sept 2003		June 1994		June 1993		June 1991		June 1990		Jan 1990		May 1986		May 1985

		General-User Fee		$   23.75		$   18.75		$   18.75		$   17.00		$   15.75		$   15.75		$   13.90		$   11.95		$   11.00		$   10.50		$   9.00		$   8.49		$   6.19

		Infrastructure Replacement-User Fee		$   1.25		$   1.25		$   1.25		$   1.25		$   1.25

		Debt Service										$   - 0		$   1.25		$   2.40		$   2.40		$   2.65		$   2.90		$   3.60		$   2.80		$   2.80

		Galesville Dam Fee																								$   0.51		$   - 0

		Treatment Plant Exp						$   5.00		$   6.75

		Asset Acquisition & Replacement		$   5.00		$   5.00

		Total Billing		$   30.00		$   25.00		$   25.00		$   25.00		$   17.00		$   17.00		$   16.30		$   14.35		$   13.65		$   13.40		$   12.60		$   11.80		$   8.99

				ORD 2016-01						ORD 2009-01		ORD 07-01		ORD 03-01		ORD #23		ORD #22		ORD #18		ORD #17		ORD #14		ORD #10		ORD #7		ORD #4		ORD #2

				ESTABLISHING SEWER						ESTABLISHING JUST		CHANGED		BI-MONTHLY		INCLUDING		QUARTERLY		QUARTERLY		QUARTERLY		QUARTERLY		QUARTERLY		QUARTERLY		QUARTERLY		QUARTERLY

				CHARGES - RATE INCREASE						AND EQUITABLE SEWER		FROM DEBT				CHANGE		IN ADVANCE		IN ADVANCE		IN ADVANCE		IN ADVANCE		IN ADVANCE		IN ADVANCE		IN ADVANCE		IN ADVANCE

										CHARGES		SERVICE TO				TO BI-MONTHLY

												SPECIAL FEE				AND IN ARREARS





Sheet2

		





Sheet3

		







5 YEAR RATE ANALYSIS - ASSUMPTIONS
EFFECTIVE 2023-24:

REVENUE INCREASES EACH YEAR
• 1.0% - EDU’S FOR SDC’S, SEWER SERVICE FEES & SS RELATED FEES
• 2.5% - INTEREST INCOME
• 0.0% - MISC INCOME & SALE OF ASSETS

EXPENDITURE INCREASES EACH YEAR
• 6.95% - PERSONNEL SERVICES – OPERATING
• 8.00% - MATERIALS & SERVICES  & CAPITAL OUTLAY – OPERATING
• 6.00% - INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT-5 YR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
• 6.00% - PLANT EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT–5 YR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

OTHER
• NO TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND TO OTHER FUNDS

8



BREAKEVEN - HISTORICAL AND PROJECTED

ESTIMATE
 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

   GENERAL FUND 17.96$         20.30$         22.36$         20.17$         20.48$      23.29$      23.25$              24.77$        26.39$        28.11$        29.95$       
   OTHER FUNDS 6.26$           3.90$           15.01$         2.44$           8.25$         14.69$      30.54$              32.05$        33.63$        35.30$        37.05$       
   ALL FUNDS 24.22$         24.20$         37.37$         22.62$         28.72$      37.97$      53.78$              56.81$        60.02$        63.41$        67.00$       

HISTORICAL (ACTUAL) PROJECTED

9


Data

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY



						EDU's equivalent per rate		18568.41		18752.01		18509.27		18643.65		19068.98		19859.30		20057.89		20258.47		20461.05		20665.67		20872.32

										0.0098877607		-0.0129449511		0.0072604694		0.0228132767		0.0414454783		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED												Historical

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				Avg

		GENERAL FUND

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,663,207		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,376,245		7,220,617		8,043,813		8,818,943



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				5,291,997		5,344,323		5,275,141		5,313,441		5,434,658		5,659,900		6,017,367		6,442,194		6,874,914		7,315,646		7,764,504

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815		147,273		148,746		150,233		151,736		153,253				101.00%						0.0184015981

				MISCELLANEOUS				101,464		103,842		231,120		104,202		133,718		121,862		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869				134,869

				INTEREST INCOME				44,046		69,957		72,448		38,855		35,384		95,900		98,298		100,755		103,274		105,856		108,502				102.50%

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585				38,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS				0		0		0		0		58,794		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,436,392		6,865,149		7,301,876		7,746,691		8,199,713



		EXPENDITURES																		2115865.0%

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368		2,115,865		2,262,917		2,420,190		2,588,393		2,768,286				106.95%

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402		3,007,154		3,247,726		3,507,545		3,788,148		4,091,200				108.00%

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823		472,346		510,134		550,945		595,020		642,622				108.00%

		TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:						300,000		900,000		400,000		400,000		1,555,400		717,000		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS				4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,288,178		264,134		311,394		684,041		-436,620		-239,116		841,027		844,371		823,197		775,130		697,605



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,376,245		7,220,617		8,043,813		8,818,943		9,516,548



		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,687,591		2,431,139		844,801		943,990		2,743,154



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				1,279,678		1,288,006		1,297,456		1,307,846		1,324,200		1,549,025		3,610,420		5,712,889		7,857,045		10,043,513		12,272,925

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215		226,457		228,722		231,009		233,319		235,652		238,009				101%

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910		248,200		254,405		260,765		267,284		273,966		280,816				102.50%

				TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER FUNDS				1,400,000		2,040,000		1,010,000		1,411,700		1,555,400		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		2,023,682		4,093,547		6,204,663		8,357,648		10,553,132		12,791,750



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067		2,500,000		3,600,000		3,816,000		4,044,960		4,287,658		4,544,917				106.00%

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876		1,000,000		3,750,000		3,975,000		4,213,500		4,466,310		4,734,289				106.00%

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS				1,100,000		1,140,000		610,000		1,011,700		58,793		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						391,538		1,645,773		-1,417,821		1,766,103		1,207,989		-1,476,318		-3,256,453		-1,586,337		99,188		1,799,164		3,512,544



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,687,591		2,431,139		844,801		943,990		2,743,154		6,255,698



						revenues- check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,187,591		9,781,139		8,635,801		9,202,450		11,497,121		15,534,904

						expenses -check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,187,591		9,781,139		8,635,801		9,202,450		11,497,121		15,534,904



								0		0		0		0

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						REVENUES		8,475,963		9,396,074		8,203,077		8,921,362		8,958,010		8,051,159		10,529,940		13,069,811		15,659,524		18,299,823		20,991,463

						EXPENDITURES		6,796,247		7,486,167		9,309,504		6,471,218		8,186,641		9,766,593		12,945,365		13,811,778		14,737,139		15,725,529		16,781,314

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,938,243		11,222,809		8,807,384		8,065,418		8,987,803		11,562,097		15,772,246



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						GENERAL		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						GENERAL FUND REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,436,392		6,865,149		7,301,876		7,746,691		8,199,713

						GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,376,245		7,220,617		8,043,813		8,818,943		9,516,548



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						OTHER FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES		2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		2,023,682		4,093,547		6,204,663		8,357,648		10,553,132		12,791,750

						CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES		2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,687,591		2,431,139		844,801		943,990		2,743,154		6,255,698

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						BREAK EVEN - GENERAL FUND		$   17.96		$   20.30		$   22.36		$   20.17		$   20.48		$   23.29		$   23.25		$   24.77		$   26.39		$   28.11		$   29.95

						BREAK EVEN - OTHER FUNDS		$   6.26		$   3.90		$   15.01		$   2.44		$   8.25		$   14.69		$   30.54		$   32.05		$   33.63		$   35.30		$   37.05

						BREAK EVEN - ALL FUNDS		$   24.22		$   24.20		$   37.37		$   22.62		$   28.72		$   37.97		$   53.78		$   56.81		$   60.02		$   63.41		$   67.00

						EDU's based on Revenue		25,941		26,198		25,859		26,046		18,116		18,866		20,058		21,474						25,882

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.82		$   17.39		$   17.29		$   15.72		$   28.71		$   27.68		$   23.25		$   23.36						$   24.16



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   21.11		$   26.83		$   26.33		$   24.11		$   30.63		$   30.75		$   27.46		$   29.55						$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   25.97		$   26.23		$   25.89		$   26.08		$   26.67		$   27.78		$   29.53		$   31.62						$   38.11

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (4.86)		$   0.61		$   0.44		$   (1.97)		$   3.96		$   2.98		$   (2.07)		$   (2.07)						$   (1.29)



						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%





																												Average inc









						OPERATING REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,436,392		6,865,149		7,301,876		7,746,691		8,199,713

						OPERATING EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						OTHER FUND REVENUES

						OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES













Graph

				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE						ASSUMPTIONS:

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.50		$   25.00		$   26.50		$   28.00		$   29.50		$   31.00				$   1.50		OPERATING						Revenue Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.50		$   15.00		$   23.50		$   32.00		$   40.50		$   49.00				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS								1.00%		EDU's-SDC's, Sewer Service Related Fees

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR								2.50%		Interest Income

																												None		Miscellaneous Income, Sales of Assets 

																										Expenditures Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

																												6.95%		Personnel Services-Operating

																												8.00%		Materials & Services-Operating

																												8.00%		Capital Outlay-Operating

																												6.00%		Infrastructure Replacement-5 yr Capital Improvement plan 

																														$3,600,000 per year 

																												6.00%		Plant Equipment Replacement-5 year Capital Improvement plan 

																														$3,750,000 per year























				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.50		$   25.00		$   26.50		$   28.00		$   29.50		$   31.00				$   1.50		OPERATING

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.50		$   15.00		$   23.50		$   32.00		$   40.50		$   49.00				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR





ALL FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8475963	9396074	8203077	8921362	8958010	8051159.4131578952	10529939.560973683	13069811.366925523	15659524.318542806	18299823.235509802	20991462.899388693	EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	6796247	7486167	9309504	6471218	8186641	9766593	12945364.943999998	13811777.561472001	14737139.136167426	15725529.07303803	16781313.919273704	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8913250	10823157	9716730	12166874	12938243	11222809.413157895	8807384.0301315784	8065417.8355851015	8987803.0179604832	11562097.180432253	15772246.160547245	FISCAL YEAR











OTHER FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2885833	3664092	2525987	3324695	3153725	2023682.4131578947	4093547.142552631	6204662.6432939461	8357648.3404608332	10553131.957459852	12791749.620921757	CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2494295	2018319	3943808	1558592	1945736	3500000	7350000	7791000	8258460	8753967.6000000015	9279205.6560000014	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	3961865	5607638	4189817	5955920	7163909	5687591.4131578952	2431138.5557105262	844801.1990044713	943989.53946530446	2743153.8969251551	6255697.8618469108	FISCAL YEAR











GENERAL FUND-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



GENERAL FUND REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	5590130	5731982	5677090	5596667	5804285	6027477	6436392.41842105	24	6865148.7236315776	7301875.9780819733	7746691.2780499486	8199713.2784669381	GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4301952	5467848	5365696	4912626	6240905	6266593	5595364.9439999992	6020777.5614720006	6478679.13	61674247	6971561.4730380299	7502108.2632737011	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4951385	5215519	5526913	6210954	5774334	5535218	6376245.4744210532	7220616.6365806302	8043813.4784951787	8818943.2835070975	9516548.2	987003345	FISCAL YEAR













Combined

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Revenues & Expenditures (excluding transfers)

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED										TOTAL OF		Last		Avg

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		2000-2015		5 years



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						7,233,534		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				6,571,675		6,632,329		6,572,597		6,621,287		6,758,858		5,659,900										5,443,945

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815										154,778

				MISCELLANEOUS				149,772		120,918		231,177		104,202		133,718		121,862

				INTEREST INCOME				109,812		190,513		170,649		79,282		85,294		81,205										65,231

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000										30,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS												58,794						0						5,363

				TOTAL REVENUES				7,075,963		7,356,074		7,193,077		7,509,662		7,402,610		6,012,782		0		0						5,699,902



		EXPENDITURES

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368										1,387,506

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402										2,317,497

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL FUNDS				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823										2,265,247		5,238,858		3,052,070		523,886

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				5,396,247		5,446,167		8,299,504		5,059,518		6,572,448		5,549,593		0		0		0		0		5,970,250



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,679,716		1,909,907		-1,106,427		2,450,144		830,162		463,189		0		0		0		0		-270,348		5,956,343



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036		13,460,225		0		0		0				-270,348































		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155		336,086		218,531		605,149		274,125		0		0		0		0		0		0



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295		878,319		3,333,808		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140		-542,233		-3,115,277		58,257		-1,612,818		0		0		0		0		0		0



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187		3,419,632		2,492,361		4,248,074		4,343,102		0		0		0		0		0		0



						revenues- check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045		0		0		0		0		0		0



								0		0		0		0











						EDU's based on Revenue		32,214		32,511		32,219		32,457		22,530		18,866		0		0						18,146

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.96		$   13.96		$   21.47		$   12.99		$   24.31		$   24.51		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						$   27.42



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   26.48		$   26.73		$   40.73		$   24.83		$   32.26		$   27.24		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   29.30

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   32.25		$   32.55		$   32.26		$   32.50		$   33.17		$   27.78		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   26.72

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (5.77)		$   (5.82)		$   8.48		$   (7.66)		$   (0.91)		$   (0.54)		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   2.58

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%

																												Average inc





Sheet2

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Expenditures - 5 Year Projected

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)																				ESTIMATE				PROJECTED

								2017-18				2018-19				2019-20				2020-21				2021-22				2022-23				2023-24				2024-25				2025-26				2026-27				2027-28



		GENERAL FUND:



				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350				1,646,731		7.25%		1,831,896		11.24%		1,797,780		-1.86%		1,878,077		4.47%		1,978,368		6.95%		2,115,865		6.95%		2,262,917		6.95%		2,420,190		6.95%		2,588,393		6.95%		2,768,286

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391				2,347,196		5.33%		2,373,738		1.13%		2,372,867		-0.04%		2,534,813		6.82%		2,784,402		8.00%		3,007,154		8.00%		3,247,726		8.00%		3,507,545		8.00%		3,788,148		8.00%		4,091,200

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211				573,921		140.93%		760,062		32.43%		341,979		-55.01%		272,615		-20.28%		786,823		8.00%		472,346		8.00%		510,134		8.00%		550,945		8.00%		595,020		8.00%		642,622

								4,001,952				4,567,848				4,965,696				4,512,626				4,685,505				5,549,593				5,595,365				6,020,778				6,478,679				6,971,561				7,502,108



		RESERVE AND SPECIAL FUNDS:

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146				26,579				1,259,510				0				0				0

						Fund 4		924,396				450,518				1,116,437				194,966				1,734,067				3,000,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 6		7,501				0				478,059				218,361				0				0

						Fund 10		156,513				108,483				364,174				111,821				152,876				1,872,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 11		0				0				11,446				21,744				0				0				0				0				0				0				0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0				0				0				0				0				0				0



		TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES						5,396,247				5,446,167				8,299,504				5,059,518				6,572,448				10,421,593				13,095,365				13,520,778				13,978,679				14,471,561				15,002,108



				EDU'S (MINUS BARE LOTS) -AS OF June 30				17,132				17,218		0.50%		17,376		0.92%		17,580		1.17%		17,795		1.22%		19,069				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795



				Breakeven-Operating				$   19.47				$   22.11				$   23.81				$   21.39				$   21.94				$   24.25				$   26.20				$   28.20				$   30.34				$   32.65				$   35.13

				Breakeven-All Expenditures (All funds)				$   26.25				$   26.36				$   39.80				$   23.98				$   30.78				$   45.54				$   61.33				$   63.32				$   65.46				$   67.77				$   70.25







		ASSUMPTIONS:

						Personnel Services-6.95%, based on current employees

						Material & Services-8% inflation per year.

						Operating Capital Outlay-5 yr historical actual avg plus 8% inflation each year.

						Capital Outlay-5 year capital improvement plan plus 6% inflation per year.

						1% increase in EDU's each year.











		ENDING FUND BALANCE						ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0























		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327				3,961,865				5,607,638				4,189,817				5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081				198,454				120,273				564,722				224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308				17,076				57				0				0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766				120,556				98,201				40,427				49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155				336,086				218,531				605,149				274,125				0				0				0				0				0				0



		EXPENDITURES

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295				878,319				3,333,808				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140				-542,233				-3,115,277				58,257				-1,612,818				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187				3,419,632				2,492,361				4,248,074				4,343,102				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



						revenues- check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045				0				0				0				0				0				0



								0				0				0				0











						EDU's based on Revenue		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   19.64				$   22.42				$   24.37				$   22.15				$   23.00				$   27.24				$   27.46				$   29.55												$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644				1,038,394				1,068,767				1,045,868				1,121,368				1,213,383				1,235,433				1,350,243												1,387,506

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122				1,754,561				2,061,371				1,919,667				1,908,702				1,965,340				2,156,572				2,162,587												2,317,497

								2,689,766				2,792,955				3,130,138				2,965,535				3,030,070				3,178,723				3,392,005				3,512,830												3,705,003

												3.84%				12.07%				-5.26%				2.18%				4.91%				6.71%				3.56%												5.47%

																																																Average inc







$10 RATE INCREASE FOR 5 YEARS-GENERAL FUND
ESTIMATE

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

 FUND
 ND BALANCE 3,663,207 4,951,385 5,215,519 5,526,913 6,210,954 5,774,334 5,535,218 6,436,419 7,341,566 8,226,146 9,063,273

 VICE FEES 5,291,997 5,344,323 5,275,141 5,313,441 5,434,658 5,659,900 6,077,541 6,502,969 6,936,298 7,377,643 7,827,121
 ATED 137,162 139,637 84,929 52,424 139,686 145,815 147,273 148,746 150,233 151,736 153,253

EOUS 101,464 103,842 231,120 104,202 133,718 121,862 134,869 134,869 134,869 134,869 134,869
 COME 44,046 69,957 72,448 38,855 35,384 95,900 98,298 100,755 103,274 105,856 108,502

 ROM SALES OF ASSETS 15,461 74,223 13,452 87,745 2,045 4,000 38,585 38,585 38,585 38,585 38,585
 FROM OTHER FUNDS 0 0 0 0 58,794 0 0 0 0 0 0

 NUES 5,590,130 5,731,982 5,677,090 5,596,667 5,804,285 6,027,477 6,496,566 6,925,924 7,363,259 7,808,688 8,262,330

 SERVICES 1,535,350 1,646,731 1,831,896 1,797,780 1,878,077 1,978,368 2,115,865 2,262,917 2,420,190 2,588,393 2,768,286
 & SERVICES 2,228,391 2,347,196 2,373,738 2,372,867 2,534,813 2,784,402 3,007,154 3,247,726 3,507,545 3,788,148 4,091,200

 TLAY 238,211 573,921 760,062 341,979 272,615 786,823 472,346 510,134 550,945 595,020 642,622
  OTHER FUNDS: 300,000 900,000 400,000 400,000 1,555,400 717,000 0 0 0 0 0

 NDITURES & TRANSFERS 4,301,952 5,467,848 5,365,696 4,912,626 6,240,905 6,266,593 5,595,365 6,020,778 6,478,679 6,971,561 7,502,108

  EXPENSE) 1,288,178 264,134 311,394 684,041 -436,620 -239,116 901,201 905,147 884,580 837,127 760,222

  BALANCE 4,951,385 5,215,519 5,526,913 6,210,954 5,774,334 5,535,218 6,436,419 7,341,566 8,226,146 9,063,273 9,823,495

HISTORICAL (ACTUAL) PROJECTED

10


Data

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY



						EDU's equivalent per rate		18568.41		18752.01		18509.27		18643.65		19068.98		19859.30		20057.89		20258.47		20461.05		20665.67		20872.32

										0.0098877607		-0.0129449511		0.0072604694		0.0228132767		0.0414454783		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED												Historical

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				Avg

		GENERAL FUND

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,663,207		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				5,291,997		5,344,323		5,275,141		5,313,441		5,434,658		5,659,900		6,077,541		6,502,969		6,936,298		7,377,643		7,827,121

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815		147,273		148,746		150,233		151,736		153,253				101.00%						0.0184015981

				MISCELLANEOUS				101,464		103,842		231,120		104,202		133,718		121,862		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869				134,869

				INTEREST INCOME				44,046		69,957		72,448		38,855		35,384		95,900		98,298		100,755		103,274		105,856		108,502				102.50%

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585				38,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS				0		0		0		0		58,794		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330



		EXPENDITURES

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368		2,115,865		2,262,917		2,420,190		2,588,393		2,768,286				106.95%

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402		3,007,154		3,247,726		3,507,545		3,788,148		4,091,200				108.00%

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823		472,346		510,134		550,945		595,020		642,622				108.00%

		TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:						300,000		900,000		400,000		400,000		1,555,400		717,000		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS				4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,288,178		264,134		311,394		684,041		-436,620		-239,116		901,201		905,147		884,580		837,127		760,222



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				1,279,678		1,288,006		1,297,456		1,307,846		1,324,200		1,489,447		3,550,247		5,652,113		7,795,662		9,981,516		12,210,308

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215		226,457		228,722		231,009		233,319		235,652		238,009				101%

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910		248,200		254,405		260,765		267,284		273,966		280,816				102.50%

				TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER FUNDS				1,400,000		2,040,000		1,010,000		1,411,700		1,555,400		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067		2,500,000		3,600,000		3,816,000		4,044,960		4,287,658		4,544,917				106.00%

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876		1,000,000		3,750,000		3,975,000		4,213,500		4,466,310		4,734,289				106.00%

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS				1,100,000		1,140,000		610,000		1,011,700		58,793		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						391,538		1,645,773		-1,417,821		1,766,103		1,207,989		-1,535,895		-3,316,627		-1,647,113		37,805		1,737,167		3,449,927



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174



						revenues- check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379

						expenses -check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379



								0		0		0		0

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						REVENUES		8,475,963		9,396,074		8,203,077		8,921,362		8,958,010		7,991,582		10,529,940		13,069,811		15,659,524		18,299,823		20,991,463

						EXPENDITURES		6,796,247		7,486,167		9,309,504		6,471,218		8,186,641		9,766,593		12,945,365		13,811,778		14,737,139		15,725,529		16,781,314

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,938,243		11,163,232		8,747,806		8,005,840		8,928,225		11,502,519		15,712,668



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						GENERAL		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						GENERAL FUND REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						OTHER FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES		2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133

						CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES		2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						BREAK EVEN - GENERAL FUND		$   17.96		$   20.30		$   22.36		$   20.17		$   20.48		$   23.29		$   23.25		$   24.77		$   26.39		$   28.11		$   29.95

						BREAK EVEN - OTHER FUNDS		$   6.26		$   3.90		$   15.01		$   2.44		$   8.25		$   14.69		$   30.54		$   32.05		$   33.63		$   35.30		$   37.05

						BREAK EVEN - ALL FUNDS		$   24.22		$   24.20		$   37.37		$   22.62		$   28.72		$   37.97		$   53.78		$   56.81		$   60.02		$   63.41		$   67.00

						EDU's based on Revenue		25,941		26,198		25,859		26,046		18,116		18,866		20,258		21,677						26,090

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.82		$   17.39		$   17.29		$   15.72		$   28.71		$   27.68		$   23.02		$   23.15						$   23.96



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   21.11		$   26.83		$   26.33		$   24.11		$   30.63		$   30.75		$   27.46		$   29.55						$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   25.97		$   26.23		$   25.89		$   26.08		$   26.67		$   27.78		$   29.83		$   31.91						$   38.41

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (4.86)		$   0.61		$   0.44		$   (1.97)		$   3.96		$   2.98		$   (2.37)		$   (2.37)						$   (1.60)



						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%





																												Average inc









						OPERATING REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						OPERATING EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						OTHER FUND REVENUES

						OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES













Graph

				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE								ASSUMPTIONS:

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING								Revenue Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS										1.00%		EDU's-SDC's, Sewer Service Related Fees

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR										2.50%		Interest Income

																														None		Miscellaneous Income, Sales of Assets 

																												Expenditures Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

																														6.95%		Personnel Services-Operating

																														8.00%		Materials & Services-Operating

																														8.00%		Capital Outlay-Operating

																														6.00%		Infrastructure Replacement-5 yr Capital Improvement plan 

																																$3,600,000 per year 

																														6.00%		Plant Equipment Replacement-5 year Capital Improvement plan 

																																$3,750,000 per year























				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR





ALL FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8475963	9396074	8203077	8921362	8958010	7991581.518421052	10529939.560973685	13069811.366925523	15659524.318542808	18299823.235509798	20991462.899388697	EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	6796247	7486167	9309504	6471218	8186641	9766593	12945364.943999998	13811777.561472001	14737139.136167426	15725529.07303803	16781313.919273704	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8913250	10823157	9716730	12166874	12938243	11163231.518421052	8747806.1353947371	8005839.9408482602	8928225.1232236437	11502519.285695411	15712668.265810406	FISCAL YEAR











OTHER FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2885833	3664092	2525987	3324695	3153725	1964104.5184210525	4033373.4688684205	6143887.2328728931	8296265.1759355702	10491134.961289335	12729132.654789537	CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2494295	2018319	3943808	1558592	1945736	3500000	7350000	7791000	8258460	8753967.6000000015	9279205.6560000014	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	3961865	5607638	4189817	5955920	7163909	5628013.518421052	2311386.9872894734	664274.22016236559	702079.39609793574	2439246.7573872693	5889173.7561768051	FISCAL YEAR











GENERAL FUND-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



GENERAL FUND REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	5590130	5731982	5677090	5596667	5804285	6027477	6496566.09210526	38	6925924.1340526305	7363259.1426072372	7808688.2742204648	8262330.2445991598	GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4301952	5467848	5365696	4912626	6240905	6266593	5595364.9439999992	6020777.5614720006	6478679.13	61674247	6971561.4730380299	7502108.2632737011	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4951385	5215519	5526913	6210954	5774334	5535218	6436419.1481052646	7341565.7206858946	8226145.7271257071	9063272.528308142	9823494.50	96336007	FISCAL YEAR













Combined

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Revenues & Expenditures (excluding transfers)

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED										TOTAL OF		Last		Avg

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		2000-2015		5 years



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						7,233,534		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				6,571,675		6,632,329		6,572,597		6,621,287		6,758,858		5,659,900										5,443,945

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815										154,778

				MISCELLANEOUS				149,772		120,918		231,177		104,202		133,718		121,862

				INTEREST INCOME				109,812		190,513		170,649		79,282		85,294		81,205										65,231

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000										30,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS												58,794						0						5,363

				TOTAL REVENUES				7,075,963		7,356,074		7,193,077		7,509,662		7,402,610		6,012,782		0		0						5,699,902



		EXPENDITURES

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368										1,387,506

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402										2,317,497

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL FUNDS				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823										2,265,247		5,238,858		3,052,070		523,886

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				5,396,247		5,446,167		8,299,504		5,059,518		6,572,448		5,549,593		0		0		0		0		5,970,250



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,679,716		1,909,907		-1,106,427		2,450,144		830,162		463,189		0		0		0		0		-270,348		5,956,343



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036		13,460,225		0		0		0				-270,348































		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155		336,086		218,531		605,149		274,125		0		0		0		0		0		0



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295		878,319		3,333,808		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140		-542,233		-3,115,277		58,257		-1,612,818		0		0		0		0		0		0



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187		3,419,632		2,492,361		4,248,074		4,343,102		0		0		0		0		0		0



						revenues- check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045		0		0		0		0		0		0



								0		0		0		0











						EDU's based on Revenue		32,214		32,511		32,219		32,457		22,530		18,866		0		0						18,146

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.96		$   13.96		$   21.47		$   12.99		$   24.31		$   24.51		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						$   27.42



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   26.48		$   26.73		$   40.73		$   24.83		$   32.26		$   27.24		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   29.30

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   32.25		$   32.55		$   32.26		$   32.50		$   33.17		$   27.78		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   26.72

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (5.77)		$   (5.82)		$   8.48		$   (7.66)		$   (0.91)		$   (0.54)		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   2.58

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%

																												Average inc





Sheet2

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Expenditures - 5 Year Projected

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)																				ESTIMATE				PROJECTED

								2017-18				2018-19				2019-20				2020-21				2021-22				2022-23				2023-24				2024-25				2025-26				2026-27				2027-28



		GENERAL FUND:



				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350				1,646,731		7.25%		1,831,896		11.24%		1,797,780		-1.86%		1,878,077		4.47%		1,978,368		6.95%		2,115,865		6.95%		2,262,917		6.95%		2,420,190		6.95%		2,588,393		6.95%		2,768,286

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391				2,347,196		5.33%		2,373,738		1.13%		2,372,867		-0.04%		2,534,813		6.82%		2,784,402		8.00%		3,007,154		8.00%		3,247,726		8.00%		3,507,545		8.00%		3,788,148		8.00%		4,091,200

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211				573,921		140.93%		760,062		32.43%		341,979		-55.01%		272,615		-20.28%		786,823		8.00%		472,346		8.00%		510,134		8.00%		550,945		8.00%		595,020		8.00%		642,622

								4,001,952				4,567,848				4,965,696				4,512,626				4,685,505				5,549,593				5,595,365				6,020,778				6,478,679				6,971,561				7,502,108



		RESERVE AND SPECIAL FUNDS:

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146				26,579				1,259,510				0				0				0

						Fund 4		924,396				450,518				1,116,437				194,966				1,734,067				3,000,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 6		7,501				0				478,059				218,361				0				0

						Fund 10		156,513				108,483				364,174				111,821				152,876				1,872,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 11		0				0				11,446				21,744				0				0				0				0				0				0				0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0				0				0				0				0				0				0



		TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES						5,396,247				5,446,167				8,299,504				5,059,518				6,572,448				10,421,593				13,095,365				13,520,778				13,978,679				14,471,561				15,002,108



				EDU'S (MINUS BARE LOTS) -AS OF June 30				17,132				17,218		0.50%		17,376		0.92%		17,580		1.17%		17,795		1.22%		19,069				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795



				Breakeven-Operating				$   19.47				$   22.11				$   23.81				$   21.39				$   21.94				$   24.25				$   26.20				$   28.20				$   30.34				$   32.65				$   35.13

				Breakeven-All Expenditures (All funds)				$   26.25				$   26.36				$   39.80				$   23.98				$   30.78				$   45.54				$   61.33				$   63.32				$   65.46				$   67.77				$   70.25







		ASSUMPTIONS:

						Personnel Services-6.95%, based on current employees

						Material & Services-8% inflation per year.

						Operating Capital Outlay-5 yr historical actual avg plus 8% inflation each year.

						Capital Outlay-5 year capital improvement plan plus 6% inflation per year.

						1% increase in EDU's each year.











		ENDING FUND BALANCE						ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0























		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327				3,961,865				5,607,638				4,189,817				5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081				198,454				120,273				564,722				224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308				17,076				57				0				0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766				120,556				98,201				40,427				49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155				336,086				218,531				605,149				274,125				0				0				0				0				0				0



		EXPENDITURES

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295				878,319				3,333,808				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140				-542,233				-3,115,277				58,257				-1,612,818				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187				3,419,632				2,492,361				4,248,074				4,343,102				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



						revenues- check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045				0				0				0				0				0				0



								0				0				0				0











						EDU's based on Revenue		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   19.64				$   22.42				$   24.37				$   22.15				$   23.00				$   27.24				$   27.46				$   29.55												$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644				1,038,394				1,068,767				1,045,868				1,121,368				1,213,383				1,235,433				1,350,243												1,387,506

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122				1,754,561				2,061,371				1,919,667				1,908,702				1,965,340				2,156,572				2,162,587												2,317,497

								2,689,766				2,792,955				3,130,138				2,965,535				3,030,070				3,178,723				3,392,005				3,512,830												3,705,003

												3.84%				12.07%				-5.26%				2.18%				4.91%				6.71%				3.56%												5.47%

																																																Average inc







$10 RATE INCREASE FOR 5 YEARS- OTHER FUNDS
 NDS

 UND BALANCE 3,570,327 3,961,865 5,607,638 4,189,817 5,955,920 7,163,909 5,628,014 2,311,387 664,274 702,079 2,439,247

 VICE FEES 1,279,678 1,288,006 1,297,456 1,307,846 1,324,200 1,489,447 3,550,247 5,652,113 7,795,662 9,981,516 12,210,308
92,081 198,454 120,273 564,722 224,215 226,457 228,722 231,009 233,319 235,652 238,009

EOUS 48,308 17,076 57 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 NCOME 65,766 120,556 98,201 40,427 49,910 248,200 254,405 260,765 267,284 273,966 280,816
S IN FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,400,000 2,040,000 1,010,000 1,411,700 1,555,400 0 0 0 0 0 0

 ENUES 2,885,833 3,664,092 2,525,987 3,324,695 3,153,725 1,964,105 4,033,373 6,143,887 8,296,265 10,491,135 12,729,133

S
 UTLAY
 13,146 26,579 1,259,510 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 924,396 450,518 1,116,437 194,966 1,734,067 2,500,000 3,600,000 3,816,000 4,044,960 4,287,658 4,544,917
 7,501 0 478,059 218,361 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 156,513 108,483 364,174 111,821 152,876 1,000,000 3,750,000 3,975,000 4,213,500 4,466,310 4,734,289
 0 0 11,446 21,744 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 APITAL OUTLAY 1,101,556 585,580 3,229,626 546,892 1,886,943 3,500,000 7,350,000 7,791,000 8,258,460 8,753,968 9,279,206
 CE 292,739 292,739 104,182 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

S TO OTHER FUNDS 1,100,000 1,140,000 610,000 1,011,700 58,793 0 0 0 0 0 0
 ENDITURES 2,494,295 2,018,319 3,943,808 1,558,592 1,945,736 3,500,000 7,350,000 7,791,000 8,258,460 8,753,968 9,279,206

  (EXPENSE) 391,538 1,645,773 -1,417,821 1,766,103 1,207,989 -1,535,895 -3,316,627 -1,647,113 37,805 1,737,167 3,449,927

 D BALANCE 3,961,865 5,607,638 4,189,817 5,955,920 7,163,909 5,628,014 2,311,387 664,274 702,079 2,439,247 5,889,17411


Data

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY



						EDU's equivalent per rate		18568.41		18752.01		18509.27		18643.65		19068.98		19859.30		20057.89		20258.47		20461.05		20665.67		20872.32

										0.0098877607		-0.0129449511		0.0072604694		0.0228132767		0.0414454783		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED												Historical

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				Avg

		GENERAL FUND

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,663,207		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				5,291,997		5,344,323		5,275,141		5,313,441		5,434,658		5,659,900		6,077,541		6,502,969		6,936,298		7,377,643		7,827,121

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815		147,273		148,746		150,233		151,736		153,253				101.00%						0.0184015981

				MISCELLANEOUS				101,464		103,842		231,120		104,202		133,718		121,862		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869				134,869

				INTEREST INCOME				44,046		69,957		72,448		38,855		35,384		95,900		98,298		100,755		103,274		105,856		108,502				102.50%

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585				38,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS				0		0		0		0		58,794		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330



		EXPENDITURES																		2115865.0%

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368		2,115,865		2,262,917		2,420,190		2,588,393		2,768,286				106.95%

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402		3,007,154		3,247,726		3,507,545		3,788,148		4,091,200				108.00%

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823		472,346		510,134		550,945		595,020		642,622				108.00%

		TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:						300,000		900,000		400,000		400,000		1,555,400		717,000		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS				4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,288,178		264,134		311,394		684,041		-436,620		-239,116		901,201		905,147		884,580		837,127		760,222



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				1,279,678		1,288,006		1,297,456		1,307,846		1,324,200		1,489,447		3,550,247		5,652,113		7,795,662		9,981,516		12,210,308

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215		226,457		228,722		231,009		233,319		235,652		238,009				101%

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910		248,200		254,405		260,765		267,284		273,966		280,816				102.50%

				TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER FUNDS				1,400,000		2,040,000		1,010,000		1,411,700		1,555,400		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067		2,500,000		3,600,000		3,816,000		4,044,960		4,287,658		4,544,917				106.00%

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876		1,000,000		3,750,000		3,975,000		4,213,500		4,466,310		4,734,289				106.00%

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS				1,100,000		1,140,000		610,000		1,011,700		58,793		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						391,538		1,645,773		-1,417,821		1,766,103		1,207,989		-1,535,895		-3,316,627		-1,647,113		37,805		1,737,167		3,449,927



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174



						revenues- check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379

						expenses -check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379



								0		0		0		0

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						REVENUES		8,475,963		9,396,074		8,203,077		8,921,362		8,958,010		7,991,582		10,529,940		13,069,811		15,659,524		18,299,823		20,991,463

						EXPENDITURES		6,796,247		7,486,167		9,309,504		6,471,218		8,186,641		9,766,593		12,945,365		13,811,778		14,737,139		15,725,529		16,781,314

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,938,243		11,163,232		8,747,806		8,005,840		8,928,225		11,502,519		15,712,668



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						GENERAL		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						GENERAL FUND REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						OTHER FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES		2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133

						CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES		2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						BREAK EVEN - GENERAL FUND		$   17.96		$   20.30		$   22.36		$   20.17		$   20.48		$   23.29		$   23.25		$   24.77		$   26.39		$   28.11		$   29.95

						BREAK EVEN - OTHER FUNDS		$   6.26		$   3.90		$   15.01		$   2.44		$   8.25		$   14.69		$   30.54		$   32.05		$   33.63		$   35.30		$   37.05

						BREAK EVEN - ALL FUNDS		$   24.22		$   24.20		$   37.37		$   22.62		$   28.72		$   37.97		$   53.78		$   56.81		$   60.02		$   63.41		$   67.00

						EDU's based on Revenue		25,941		26,198		25,859		26,046		18,116		18,866		20,258		21,677						26,090

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.82		$   17.39		$   17.29		$   15.72		$   28.71		$   27.68		$   23.02		$   23.15						$   23.96



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   21.11		$   26.83		$   26.33		$   24.11		$   30.63		$   30.75		$   27.46		$   29.55						$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   25.97		$   26.23		$   25.89		$   26.08		$   26.67		$   27.78		$   29.83		$   31.91						$   38.41

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (4.86)		$   0.61		$   0.44		$   (1.97)		$   3.96		$   2.98		$   (2.37)		$   (2.37)						$   (1.60)



						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%





																												Average inc









						OPERATING REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						OPERATING EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						OTHER FUND REVENUES

						OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES













Graph

				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE						ASSUMPTIONS:

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING						Revenue Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS								1.00%		EDU's-SDC's, Sewer Service Related Fees

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR								2.50%		Interest Income

																												None		Miscellaneous Income, Sales of Assets 

																										Expenditures Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

																												6.95%		Personnel Services-Operating

																												8.00%		Materials & Services-Operating

																												8.00%		Capital Outlay-Operating

																												6.00%		Infrastructure Replacement-5 yr Capital Improvement plan 

																														$3,600,000 per year 

																												6.00%		Plant Equipment Replacement-5 year Capital Improvement plan 

																														$3,750,000 per year























				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR





ALL FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8475963	9396074	8203077	8921362	8958010	7991581.518421052	10529939.560973685	13069811.366925523	15659524.318542808	18299823.235509798	20991462.899388697	EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	6796247	7486167	9309504	6471218	8186641	9766593	12945364.943999998	13811777.561472001	14737139.136167426	15725529.07303803	16781313.919273704	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8913250	10823157	9716730	12166874	12938243	11163231.518421052	8747806.1353947371	8005839.9408482602	8928225.1232236437	11502519.285695411	15712668.265810406	FISCAL YEAR











OTHER FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2885833	3664092	2525987	3324695	3153725	1964104.5184210525	4033373.4688684205	6143887.2328728931	8296265.1759355702	10491134.961289335	12729132.654789537	CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2494295	2018319	3943808	1558592	1945736	3500000	7350000	7791000	8258460	8753967.6000000015	9279205.6560000014	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	3961865	5607638	4189817	5955920	7163909	5628013.518421052	2311386.9872894734	664274.22016236559	702079.39609793574	2439246.7573872693	5889173.7561768051	FISCAL YEAR











GENERAL FUND-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



GENERAL FUND REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	5590130	5731982	5677090	5596667	5804285	6027477	6496566.09210526	38	6925924.1340526305	7363259.1426072372	7808688.2742204648	8262330.2445991598	GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4301952	5467848	5365696	4912626	6240905	6266593	5595364.9439999992	6020777.5614720006	6478679.13	61674247	6971561.4730380299	7502108.2632737011	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4951385	5215519	5526913	6210954	5774334	5535218	6436419.1481052646	7341565.7206858946	8226145.7271257071	9063272.528308142	9823494.50	96336007	FISCAL YEAR













Combined

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Revenues & Expenditures (excluding transfers)

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED										TOTAL OF		Last		Avg

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		2000-2015		5 years



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						7,233,534		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				6,571,675		6,632,329		6,572,597		6,621,287		6,758,858		5,659,900										5,443,945

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815										154,778

				MISCELLANEOUS				149,772		120,918		231,177		104,202		133,718		121,862

				INTEREST INCOME				109,812		190,513		170,649		79,282		85,294		81,205										65,231

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000										30,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS												58,794						0						5,363

				TOTAL REVENUES				7,075,963		7,356,074		7,193,077		7,509,662		7,402,610		6,012,782		0		0						5,699,902



		EXPENDITURES

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368										1,387,506

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402										2,317,497

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL FUNDS				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823										2,265,247		5,238,858		3,052,070		523,886

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				5,396,247		5,446,167		8,299,504		5,059,518		6,572,448		5,549,593		0		0		0		0		5,970,250



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,679,716		1,909,907		-1,106,427		2,450,144		830,162		463,189		0		0		0		0		-270,348		5,956,343



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036		13,460,225		0		0		0				-270,348































		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155		336,086		218,531		605,149		274,125		0		0		0		0		0		0



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295		878,319		3,333,808		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140		-542,233		-3,115,277		58,257		-1,612,818		0		0		0		0		0		0



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187		3,419,632		2,492,361		4,248,074		4,343,102		0		0		0		0		0		0



						revenues- check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045		0		0		0		0		0		0



								0		0		0		0











						EDU's based on Revenue		32,214		32,511		32,219		32,457		22,530		18,866		0		0						18,146

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.96		$   13.96		$   21.47		$   12.99		$   24.31		$   24.51		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						$   27.42



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   26.48		$   26.73		$   40.73		$   24.83		$   32.26		$   27.24		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   29.30

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   32.25		$   32.55		$   32.26		$   32.50		$   33.17		$   27.78		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   26.72

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (5.77)		$   (5.82)		$   8.48		$   (7.66)		$   (0.91)		$   (0.54)		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   2.58

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%

																												Average inc





Sheet2

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Expenditures - 5 Year Projected

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)																				ESTIMATE				PROJECTED

								2017-18				2018-19				2019-20				2020-21				2021-22				2022-23				2023-24				2024-25				2025-26				2026-27				2027-28



		GENERAL FUND:



				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350				1,646,731		7.25%		1,831,896		11.24%		1,797,780		-1.86%		1,878,077		4.47%		1,978,368		6.95%		2,115,865		6.95%		2,262,917		6.95%		2,420,190		6.95%		2,588,393		6.95%		2,768,286

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391				2,347,196		5.33%		2,373,738		1.13%		2,372,867		-0.04%		2,534,813		6.82%		2,784,402		8.00%		3,007,154		8.00%		3,247,726		8.00%		3,507,545		8.00%		3,788,148		8.00%		4,091,200

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211				573,921		140.93%		760,062		32.43%		341,979		-55.01%		272,615		-20.28%		786,823		8.00%		472,346		8.00%		510,134		8.00%		550,945		8.00%		595,020		8.00%		642,622

								4,001,952				4,567,848				4,965,696				4,512,626				4,685,505				5,549,593				5,595,365				6,020,778				6,478,679				6,971,561				7,502,108



		RESERVE AND SPECIAL FUNDS:

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146				26,579				1,259,510				0				0				0

						Fund 4		924,396				450,518				1,116,437				194,966				1,734,067				3,000,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 6		7,501				0				478,059				218,361				0				0

						Fund 10		156,513				108,483				364,174				111,821				152,876				1,872,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 11		0				0				11,446				21,744				0				0				0				0				0				0				0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0				0				0				0				0				0				0



		TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES						5,396,247				5,446,167				8,299,504				5,059,518				6,572,448				10,421,593				13,095,365				13,520,778				13,978,679				14,471,561				15,002,108



				EDU'S (MINUS BARE LOTS) -AS OF June 30				17,132				17,218		0.50%		17,376		0.92%		17,580		1.17%		17,795		1.22%		19,069				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795



				Breakeven-Operating				$   19.47				$   22.11				$   23.81				$   21.39				$   21.94				$   24.25				$   26.20				$   28.20				$   30.34				$   32.65				$   35.13

				Breakeven-All Expenditures (All funds)				$   26.25				$   26.36				$   39.80				$   23.98				$   30.78				$   45.54				$   61.33				$   63.32				$   65.46				$   67.77				$   70.25







		ASSUMPTIONS:

						Personnel Services-6.95%, based on current employees

						Material & Services-8% inflation per year.

						Operating Capital Outlay-5 yr historical actual avg plus 8% inflation each year.

						Capital Outlay-5 year capital improvement plan plus 6% inflation per year.

						1% increase in EDU's each year.











		ENDING FUND BALANCE						ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0























		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327				3,961,865				5,607,638				4,189,817				5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081				198,454				120,273				564,722				224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308				17,076				57				0				0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766				120,556				98,201				40,427				49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155				336,086				218,531				605,149				274,125				0				0				0				0				0				0



		EXPENDITURES

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295				878,319				3,333,808				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140				-542,233				-3,115,277				58,257				-1,612,818				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187				3,419,632				2,492,361				4,248,074				4,343,102				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



						revenues- check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045				0				0				0				0				0				0



								0				0				0				0











						EDU's based on Revenue		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   19.64				$   22.42				$   24.37				$   22.15				$   23.00				$   27.24				$   27.46				$   29.55												$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644				1,038,394				1,068,767				1,045,868				1,121,368				1,213,383				1,235,433				1,350,243												1,387,506

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122				1,754,561				2,061,371				1,919,667				1,908,702				1,965,340				2,156,572				2,162,587												2,317,497

								2,689,766				2,792,955				3,130,138				2,965,535				3,030,070				3,178,723				3,392,005				3,512,830												3,705,003

												3.84%				12.07%				-5.26%				2.18%				4.91%				6.71%				3.56%												5.47%

																																																Average inc







$10 RATE INCREASE FOR 5 YEAR

ESTIMATE
 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

8,475,963 9,396,074 8,203,077 8,921,362 8,958,010 7,991,582 10,529,940 13,069,811 15,659,524 18,299,823 20,991,463
S 6,796,247 7,486,167 9,309,504 6,471,218 8,186,641 9,766,593 12,945,365 13,811,778 14,737,139 15,725,529 16,781,314

  BALANCE 8,913,250 10,823,157 9,716,730 12,166,874 12,938,243 11,163,232 8,747,806 8,005,840 8,928,225 11,502,519 15,712,668

ESTIMATE
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

 D REVENUES 5,590,130 5,731,982 5,677,090 5,596,667 5,804,285 6,027,477 6,496,566 6,925,924 7,363,259 7,808,688 8,262,330
 D EXPENDITURES 4,301,952 5,467,848 5,365,696 4,912,626 6,240,905 6,266,593 5,595,365 6,020,778 6,478,679 6,971,561 7,502,108

  BALANCE 4,951,385 5,215,519 5,526,913 6,210,954 5,774,334 5,535,218 6,436,419 7,341,566 8,226,146 9,063,273 9,823,495

ESTIMATE
 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

 DS REVENUES 2,885,833 3,664,092 2,525,987 3,324,695 3,153,725 1,964,105 4,033,373 6,143,887 8,296,265 10,491,135 12,729,133
 DS EXPENDITURES 2,494,295 2,018,319 3,943,808 1,558,592 1,945,736 3,500,000 7,350,000 7,791,000 8,258,460 8,753,968 9,279,206
  BALANCE 3,961,865 5,607,638 4,189,817 5,955,920 7,163,909 5,628,014 2,311,387 664,274 702,079 2,439,247 5,889,174

HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)

HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)

HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)

PROJECTED

PROJECTED

PROJECTED

12


Data

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY



						EDU's equivalent per rate		18568.41		18752.01		18509.27		18643.65		19068.98		19859.30		20057.89		20258.47		20461.05		20665.67		20872.32

										0.0098877607		-0.0129449511		0.0072604694		0.0228132767		0.0414454783		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED												Historical

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				Avg

		GENERAL FUND

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,663,207		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				5,291,997		5,344,323		5,275,141		5,313,441		5,434,658		5,659,900		6,077,541		6,502,969		6,936,298		7,377,643		7,827,121

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815		147,273		148,746		150,233		151,736		153,253				101.00%						0.0184015981

				MISCELLANEOUS				101,464		103,842		231,120		104,202		133,718		121,862		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869				134,869

				INTEREST INCOME				44,046		69,957		72,448		38,855		35,384		95,900		98,298		100,755		103,274		105,856		108,502				102.50%

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585				38,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS				0		0		0		0		58,794		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330



		EXPENDITURES																		2115865.0%

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368		2,115,865		2,262,917		2,420,190		2,588,393		2,768,286				106.95%

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402		3,007,154		3,247,726		3,507,545		3,788,148		4,091,200				108.00%

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823		472,346		510,134		550,945		595,020		642,622				108.00%

		TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:						300,000		900,000		400,000		400,000		1,555,400		717,000		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS				4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,288,178		264,134		311,394		684,041		-436,620		-239,116		901,201		905,147		884,580		837,127		760,222



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				1,279,678		1,288,006		1,297,456		1,307,846		1,324,200		1,489,447		3,550,247		5,652,113		7,795,662		9,981,516		12,210,308

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215		226,457		228,722		231,009		233,319		235,652		238,009				101%

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910		248,200		254,405		260,765		267,284		273,966		280,816				102.50%

				TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER FUNDS				1,400,000		2,040,000		1,010,000		1,411,700		1,555,400		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067		2,500,000		3,600,000		3,816,000		4,044,960		4,287,658		4,544,917				106.00%

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876		1,000,000		3,750,000		3,975,000		4,213,500		4,466,310		4,734,289				106.00%

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS				1,100,000		1,140,000		610,000		1,011,700		58,793		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						391,538		1,645,773		-1,417,821		1,766,103		1,207,989		-1,535,895		-3,316,627		-1,647,113		37,805		1,737,167		3,449,927



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174



						revenues- check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379

						expenses -check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379



								0		0		0		0

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						REVENUES		8,475,963		9,396,074		8,203,077		8,921,362		8,958,010		7,991,582		10,529,940		13,069,811		15,659,524		18,299,823		20,991,463

						EXPENDITURES		6,796,247		7,486,167		9,309,504		6,471,218		8,186,641		9,766,593		12,945,365		13,811,778		14,737,139		15,725,529		16,781,314

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,938,243		11,163,232		8,747,806		8,005,840		8,928,225		11,502,519		15,712,668



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						GENERAL		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						GENERAL FUND REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						OTHER FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES		2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133

						CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES		2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						BREAK EVEN - GENERAL FUND		$   17.96		$   20.30		$   22.36		$   20.17		$   20.48		$   23.29		$   23.25		$   24.77		$   26.39		$   28.11		$   29.95

						BREAK EVEN - OTHER FUNDS		$   6.26		$   3.90		$   15.01		$   2.44		$   8.25		$   14.69		$   30.54		$   32.05		$   33.63		$   35.30		$   37.05

						BREAK EVEN - ALL FUNDS		$   24.22		$   24.20		$   37.37		$   22.62		$   28.72		$   37.97		$   53.78		$   56.81		$   60.02		$   63.41		$   67.00

						EDU's based on Revenue		25,941		26,198		25,859		26,046		18,116		18,866		20,258		21,677						26,090

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.82		$   17.39		$   17.29		$   15.72		$   28.71		$   27.68		$   23.02		$   23.15						$   23.96



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   21.11		$   26.83		$   26.33		$   24.11		$   30.63		$   30.75		$   27.46		$   29.55						$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   25.97		$   26.23		$   25.89		$   26.08		$   26.67		$   27.78		$   29.83		$   31.91						$   38.41

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (4.86)		$   0.61		$   0.44		$   (1.97)		$   3.96		$   2.98		$   (2.37)		$   (2.37)						$   (1.60)



						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%





																												Average inc









						OPERATING REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						OPERATING EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						OTHER FUND REVENUES

						OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES













Graph

				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE						ASSUMPTIONS:

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING						Revenue Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS								1.00%		EDU's-SDC's, Sewer Service Related Fees

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR								2.50%		Interest Income

																												None		Miscellaneous Income, Sales of Assets 

																										Expenditures Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

																												6.95%		Personnel Services-Operating

																												8.00%		Materials & Services-Operating

																												8.00%		Capital Outlay-Operating

																												6.00%		Infrastructure Replacement-5 yr Capital Improvement plan 

																														$3,600,000 per year 

																												6.00%		Plant Equipment Replacement-5 year Capital Improvement plan 

																														$3,750,000 per year























				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR





ALL FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8475963	9396074	8203077	8921362	8958010	7991581.518421052	10529939.560973685	13069811.366925523	15659524.318542808	18299823.235509798	20991462.899388697	EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	6796247	7486167	9309504	6471218	8186641	9766593	12945364.943999998	13811777.561472001	14737139.136167426	15725529.07303803	16781313.919273704	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8913250	10823157	9716730	12166874	12938243	11163231.518421052	8747806.1353947371	8005839.9408482602	8928225.1232236437	11502519.285695411	15712668.265810406	FISCAL YEAR











OTHER FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2885833	3664092	2525987	3324695	3153725	1964104.5184210525	4033373.4688684205	6143887.2328728931	8296265.1759355702	10491134.961289335	12729132.654789537	CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2494295	2018319	3943808	1558592	1945736	3500000	7350000	7791000	8258460	8753967.6000000015	9279205.6560000014	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	3961865	5607638	4189817	5955920	7163909	5628013.518421052	2311386.9872894734	664274.22016236559	702079.39609793574	2439246.7573872693	5889173.7561768051	FISCAL YEAR











GENERAL FUND-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



GENERAL FUND REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	5590130	5731982	5677090	5596667	5804285	6027477	6496566.09210526	38	6925924.1340526305	7363259.1426072372	7808688.2742204648	8262330.2445991598	GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4301952	5467848	5365696	4912626	6240905	6266593	5595364.9439999992	6020777.5614720006	6478679.13	61674247	6971561.4730380299	7502108.2632737011	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4951385	5215519	5526913	6210954	5774334	5535218	6436419.1481052646	7341565.7206858946	8226145.7271257071	9063272.528308142	9823494.50	96336007	FISCAL YEAR













Combined

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Revenues & Expenditures (excluding transfers)

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED										TOTAL OF		Last		Avg

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		2000-2015		5 years



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						7,233,534		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				6,571,675		6,632,329		6,572,597		6,621,287		6,758,858		5,659,900										5,443,945

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815										154,778

				MISCELLANEOUS				149,772		120,918		231,177		104,202		133,718		121,862

				INTEREST INCOME				109,812		190,513		170,649		79,282		85,294		81,205										65,231

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000										30,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS												58,794						0						5,363

				TOTAL REVENUES				7,075,963		7,356,074		7,193,077		7,509,662		7,402,610		6,012,782		0		0						5,699,902



		EXPENDITURES

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368										1,387,506

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402										2,317,497

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL FUNDS				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823										2,265,247		5,238,858		3,052,070		523,886

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				5,396,247		5,446,167		8,299,504		5,059,518		6,572,448		5,549,593		0		0		0		0		5,970,250



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,679,716		1,909,907		-1,106,427		2,450,144		830,162		463,189		0		0		0		0		-270,348		5,956,343



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036		13,460,225		0		0		0				-270,348































		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155		336,086		218,531		605,149		274,125		0		0		0		0		0		0



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295		878,319		3,333,808		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140		-542,233		-3,115,277		58,257		-1,612,818		0		0		0		0		0		0



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187		3,419,632		2,492,361		4,248,074		4,343,102		0		0		0		0		0		0



						revenues- check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045		0		0		0		0		0		0



								0		0		0		0











						EDU's based on Revenue		32,214		32,511		32,219		32,457		22,530		18,866		0		0						18,146

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.96		$   13.96		$   21.47		$   12.99		$   24.31		$   24.51		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						$   27.42



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   26.48		$   26.73		$   40.73		$   24.83		$   32.26		$   27.24		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   29.30

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   32.25		$   32.55		$   32.26		$   32.50		$   33.17		$   27.78		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   26.72

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (5.77)		$   (5.82)		$   8.48		$   (7.66)		$   (0.91)		$   (0.54)		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   2.58

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%

																												Average inc





Sheet2

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Expenditures - 5 Year Projected

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)																				ESTIMATE				PROJECTED

								2017-18				2018-19				2019-20				2020-21				2021-22				2022-23				2023-24				2024-25				2025-26				2026-27				2027-28



		GENERAL FUND:



				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350				1,646,731		7.25%		1,831,896		11.24%		1,797,780		-1.86%		1,878,077		4.47%		1,978,368		6.95%		2,115,865		6.95%		2,262,917		6.95%		2,420,190		6.95%		2,588,393		6.95%		2,768,286

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391				2,347,196		5.33%		2,373,738		1.13%		2,372,867		-0.04%		2,534,813		6.82%		2,784,402		8.00%		3,007,154		8.00%		3,247,726		8.00%		3,507,545		8.00%		3,788,148		8.00%		4,091,200

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211				573,921		140.93%		760,062		32.43%		341,979		-55.01%		272,615		-20.28%		786,823		8.00%		472,346		8.00%		510,134		8.00%		550,945		8.00%		595,020		8.00%		642,622

								4,001,952				4,567,848				4,965,696				4,512,626				4,685,505				5,549,593				5,595,365				6,020,778				6,478,679				6,971,561				7,502,108



		RESERVE AND SPECIAL FUNDS:

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146				26,579				1,259,510				0				0				0

						Fund 4		924,396				450,518				1,116,437				194,966				1,734,067				3,000,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 6		7,501				0				478,059				218,361				0				0

						Fund 10		156,513				108,483				364,174				111,821				152,876				1,872,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 11		0				0				11,446				21,744				0				0				0				0				0				0				0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0				0				0				0				0				0				0



		TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES						5,396,247				5,446,167				8,299,504				5,059,518				6,572,448				10,421,593				13,095,365				13,520,778				13,978,679				14,471,561				15,002,108



				EDU'S (MINUS BARE LOTS) -AS OF June 30				17,132				17,218		0.50%		17,376		0.92%		17,580		1.17%		17,795		1.22%		19,069				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795



				Breakeven-Operating				$   19.47				$   22.11				$   23.81				$   21.39				$   21.94				$   24.25				$   26.20				$   28.20				$   30.34				$   32.65				$   35.13

				Breakeven-All Expenditures (All funds)				$   26.25				$   26.36				$   39.80				$   23.98				$   30.78				$   45.54				$   61.33				$   63.32				$   65.46				$   67.77				$   70.25







		ASSUMPTIONS:

						Personnel Services-6.95%, based on current employees

						Material & Services-8% inflation per year.

						Operating Capital Outlay-5 yr historical actual avg plus 8% inflation each year.

						Capital Outlay-5 year capital improvement plan plus 6% inflation per year.

						1% increase in EDU's each year.











		ENDING FUND BALANCE						ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0























		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327				3,961,865				5,607,638				4,189,817				5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081				198,454				120,273				564,722				224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308				17,076				57				0				0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766				120,556				98,201				40,427				49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155				336,086				218,531				605,149				274,125				0				0				0				0				0				0



		EXPENDITURES

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295				878,319				3,333,808				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140				-542,233				-3,115,277				58,257				-1,612,818				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187				3,419,632				2,492,361				4,248,074				4,343,102				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



						revenues- check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045				0				0				0				0				0				0



								0				0				0				0











						EDU's based on Revenue		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   19.64				$   22.42				$   24.37				$   22.15				$   23.00				$   27.24				$   27.46				$   29.55												$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644				1,038,394				1,068,767				1,045,868				1,121,368				1,213,383				1,235,433				1,350,243												1,387,506

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122				1,754,561				2,061,371				1,919,667				1,908,702				1,965,340				2,156,572				2,162,587												2,317,497

								2,689,766				2,792,955				3,130,138				2,965,535				3,030,070				3,178,723				3,392,005				3,512,830												3,705,003

												3.84%				12.07%				-5.26%				2.18%				4.91%				6.71%				3.56%												5.47%

																																																Average inc







$10 RATE INCREASE PER YEAR
CURRENT

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 $ INCREASE
GENERAL FUND 23.75$     25.25$  26.75$  28.25$  29.75$   31.25$  1.50$       OPERATING
OTHER FUNDS 6.25$       14.75$  23.25$  31.75$  40.25$   48.75$  8.50$       OTHER FUNDS

30.00$     40.00$  50.00$  60.00$  70.00$   80.00$  10.00$    PER YEAR

FUTURE

$5,000,000

$7,000,000

$9,000,000

$11,000,000

$13,000,000

$15,000,000

$17,000,000

$19,000,000

$21,000,000

$23,000,000

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

 

ALL FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

ENDING FUND BALANCE

13


Data

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY



						EDU's equivalent per rate		18568.41		18752.01		18509.27		18643.65		19068.98		19859.30		20057.89		20258.47		20461.05		20665.67		20872.32

										0.0098877607		-0.0129449511		0.0072604694		0.0228132767		0.0414454783		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED												Historical

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				Avg

		GENERAL FUND

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,663,207		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				5,291,997		5,344,323		5,275,141		5,313,441		5,434,658		5,659,900		6,077,541		6,502,969		6,936,298		7,377,643		7,827,121

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815		147,273		148,746		150,233		151,736		153,253				101.00%						0.0184015981

				MISCELLANEOUS				101,464		103,842		231,120		104,202		133,718		121,862		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869				134,869

				INTEREST INCOME				44,046		69,957		72,448		38,855		35,384		95,900		98,298		100,755		103,274		105,856		108,502				102.50%

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585				38,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS				0		0		0		0		58,794		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330



		EXPENDITURES																		2115865.0%

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368		2,115,865		2,262,917		2,420,190		2,588,393		2,768,286				106.95%

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402		3,007,154		3,247,726		3,507,545		3,788,148		4,091,200				108.00%

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823		472,346		510,134		550,945		595,020		642,622				108.00%

		TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:						300,000		900,000		400,000		400,000		1,555,400		717,000		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS				4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,288,178		264,134		311,394		684,041		-436,620		-239,116		901,201		905,147		884,580		837,127		760,222



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				1,279,678		1,288,006		1,297,456		1,307,846		1,324,200		1,489,447		3,550,247		5,652,113		7,795,662		9,981,516		12,210,308

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215		226,457		228,722		231,009		233,319		235,652		238,009				101%

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910		248,200		254,405		260,765		267,284		273,966		280,816				102.50%

				TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER FUNDS				1,400,000		2,040,000		1,010,000		1,411,700		1,555,400		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067		2,500,000		3,600,000		3,816,000		4,044,960		4,287,658		4,544,917				106.00%

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876		1,000,000		3,750,000		3,975,000		4,213,500		4,466,310		4,734,289				106.00%

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS				1,100,000		1,140,000		610,000		1,011,700		58,793		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						391,538		1,645,773		-1,417,821		1,766,103		1,207,989		-1,535,895		-3,316,627		-1,647,113		37,805		1,737,167		3,449,927



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174



						revenues- check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379

						expenses -check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379



								0		0		0		0

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						REVENUES		8,475,963		9,396,074		8,203,077		8,921,362		8,958,010		7,991,582		10,529,940		13,069,811		15,659,524		18,299,823		20,991,463

						EXPENDITURES		6,796,247		7,486,167		9,309,504		6,471,218		8,186,641		9,766,593		12,945,365		13,811,778		14,737,139		15,725,529		16,781,314

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,938,243		11,163,232		8,747,806		8,005,840		8,928,225		11,502,519		15,712,668



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						GENERAL		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						GENERAL FUND REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						OTHER FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES		2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133

						CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES		2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						BREAK EVEN - GENERAL FUND		$   17.96		$   20.30		$   22.36		$   20.17		$   20.48		$   23.29		$   23.25		$   24.77		$   26.39		$   28.11		$   29.95

						BREAK EVEN - OTHER FUNDS		$   6.26		$   3.90		$   15.01		$   2.44		$   8.25		$   14.69		$   30.54		$   32.05		$   33.63		$   35.30		$   37.05

						BREAK EVEN - ALL FUNDS		$   24.22		$   24.20		$   37.37		$   22.62		$   28.72		$   37.97		$   53.78		$   56.81		$   60.02		$   63.41		$   67.00

						EDU's based on Revenue		25,941		26,198		25,859		26,046		18,116		18,866		20,258		21,677						26,090

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.82		$   17.39		$   17.29		$   15.72		$   28.71		$   27.68		$   23.02		$   23.15						$   23.96



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   21.11		$   26.83		$   26.33		$   24.11		$   30.63		$   30.75		$   27.46		$   29.55						$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   25.97		$   26.23		$   25.89		$   26.08		$   26.67		$   27.78		$   29.83		$   31.91						$   38.41

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (4.86)		$   0.61		$   0.44		$   (1.97)		$   3.96		$   2.98		$   (2.37)		$   (2.37)						$   (1.60)



						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%





																												Average inc









						OPERATING REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						OPERATING EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						OTHER FUND REVENUES

						OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES













Graph

				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE								ASSUMPTIONS:

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING								Revenue Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS										1.00%		EDU's-SDC's, Sewer Service Related Fees

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR										2.50%		Interest Income

																														None		Miscellaneous Income, Sales of Assets 

																												Expenditures Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

																														6.95%		Personnel Services-Operating

																														8.00%		Materials & Services-Operating

																														8.00%		Capital Outlay-Operating

																														6.00%		Infrastructure Replacement-5 yr Capital Improvement plan 

																																$3,600,000 per year 

																														6.00%		Plant Equipment Replacement-5 year Capital Improvement plan 

																																$3,750,000 per year























				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR





ALL FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8475963	9396074	8203077	8921362	8958010	7991581.518421052	10529939.560973685	13069811.366925523	15659524.318542808	18299823.235509798	20991462.899388697	EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	6796247	7486167	9309504	6471218	8186641	9766593	12945364.943999998	13811777.561472001	14737139.136167426	15725529.07303803	16781313.919273704	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8913250	10823157	9716730	12166874	12938243	11163231.518421052	8747806.1353947371	8005839.9408482602	8928225.1232236437	11502519.285695411	15712668.265810406	FISCAL YEAR











OTHER FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2885833	3664092	2525987	3324695	3153725	1964104.5184210525	4033373.4688684205	6143887.2328728931	8296265.1759355702	10491134.961289335	12729132.654789537	CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2494295	2018319	3943808	1558592	1945736	3500000	7350000	7791000	8258460	8753967.6000000015	9279205.6560000014	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	3961865	5607638	4189817	5955920	7163909	5628013.518421052	2311386.9872894734	664274.22016236559	702079.39609793574	2439246.7573872693	5889173.7561768051	FISCAL YEAR











GENERAL FUND-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



GENERAL FUND REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	5590130	5731982	5677090	5596667	5804285	6027477	6496566.09210526	38	6925924.1340526305	7363259.1426072372	7808688.2742204648	8262330.2445991598	GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4301952	5467848	5365696	4912626	6240905	6266593	5595364.9439999992	6020777.5614720006	6478679.13	61674247	6971561.4730380299	7502108.2632737011	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4951385	5215519	5526913	6210954	5774334	5535218	6436419.1481052646	7341565.7206858946	8226145.7271257071	9063272.528308142	9823494.50	96336007	FISCAL YEAR













Combined

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Revenues & Expenditures (excluding transfers)

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED										TOTAL OF		Last		Avg

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		2000-2015		5 years



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						7,233,534		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				6,571,675		6,632,329		6,572,597		6,621,287		6,758,858		5,659,900										5,443,945

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815										154,778

				MISCELLANEOUS				149,772		120,918		231,177		104,202		133,718		121,862

				INTEREST INCOME				109,812		190,513		170,649		79,282		85,294		81,205										65,231

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000										30,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS												58,794						0						5,363

				TOTAL REVENUES				7,075,963		7,356,074		7,193,077		7,509,662		7,402,610		6,012,782		0		0						5,699,902



		EXPENDITURES

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368										1,387,506

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402										2,317,497

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL FUNDS				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823										2,265,247		5,238,858		3,052,070		523,886

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				5,396,247		5,446,167		8,299,504		5,059,518		6,572,448		5,549,593		0		0		0		0		5,970,250



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,679,716		1,909,907		-1,106,427		2,450,144		830,162		463,189		0		0		0		0		-270,348		5,956,343



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036		13,460,225		0		0		0				-270,348































		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155		336,086		218,531		605,149		274,125		0		0		0		0		0		0



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295		878,319		3,333,808		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140		-542,233		-3,115,277		58,257		-1,612,818		0		0		0		0		0		0



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187		3,419,632		2,492,361		4,248,074		4,343,102		0		0		0		0		0		0



						revenues- check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045		0		0		0		0		0		0



								0		0		0		0











						EDU's based on Revenue		32,214		32,511		32,219		32,457		22,530		18,866		0		0						18,146

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.96		$   13.96		$   21.47		$   12.99		$   24.31		$   24.51		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						$   27.42



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   26.48		$   26.73		$   40.73		$   24.83		$   32.26		$   27.24		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   29.30

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   32.25		$   32.55		$   32.26		$   32.50		$   33.17		$   27.78		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   26.72

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (5.77)		$   (5.82)		$   8.48		$   (7.66)		$   (0.91)		$   (0.54)		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   2.58

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%

																												Average inc





Sheet2

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Expenditures - 5 Year Projected

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)																				ESTIMATE				PROJECTED

								2017-18				2018-19				2019-20				2020-21				2021-22				2022-23				2023-24				2024-25				2025-26				2026-27				2027-28



		GENERAL FUND:



				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350				1,646,731		7.25%		1,831,896		11.24%		1,797,780		-1.86%		1,878,077		4.47%		1,978,368		6.95%		2,115,865		6.95%		2,262,917		6.95%		2,420,190		6.95%		2,588,393		6.95%		2,768,286

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391				2,347,196		5.33%		2,373,738		1.13%		2,372,867		-0.04%		2,534,813		6.82%		2,784,402		8.00%		3,007,154		8.00%		3,247,726		8.00%		3,507,545		8.00%		3,788,148		8.00%		4,091,200

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211				573,921		140.93%		760,062		32.43%		341,979		-55.01%		272,615		-20.28%		786,823		8.00%		472,346		8.00%		510,134		8.00%		550,945		8.00%		595,020		8.00%		642,622

								4,001,952				4,567,848				4,965,696				4,512,626				4,685,505				5,549,593				5,595,365				6,020,778				6,478,679				6,971,561				7,502,108



		RESERVE AND SPECIAL FUNDS:

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146				26,579				1,259,510				0				0				0

						Fund 4		924,396				450,518				1,116,437				194,966				1,734,067				3,000,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 6		7,501				0				478,059				218,361				0				0

						Fund 10		156,513				108,483				364,174				111,821				152,876				1,872,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 11		0				0				11,446				21,744				0				0				0				0				0				0				0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0				0				0				0				0				0				0



		TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES						5,396,247				5,446,167				8,299,504				5,059,518				6,572,448				10,421,593				13,095,365				13,520,778				13,978,679				14,471,561				15,002,108



				EDU'S (MINUS BARE LOTS) -AS OF June 30				17,132				17,218		0.50%		17,376		0.92%		17,580		1.17%		17,795		1.22%		19,069				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795



				Breakeven-Operating				$   19.47				$   22.11				$   23.81				$   21.39				$   21.94				$   24.25				$   26.20				$   28.20				$   30.34				$   32.65				$   35.13

				Breakeven-All Expenditures (All funds)				$   26.25				$   26.36				$   39.80				$   23.98				$   30.78				$   45.54				$   61.33				$   63.32				$   65.46				$   67.77				$   70.25







		ASSUMPTIONS:

						Personnel Services-6.95%, based on current employees

						Material & Services-8% inflation per year.

						Operating Capital Outlay-5 yr historical actual avg plus 8% inflation each year.

						Capital Outlay-5 year capital improvement plan plus 6% inflation per year.

						1% increase in EDU's each year.











		ENDING FUND BALANCE						ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0























		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327				3,961,865				5,607,638				4,189,817				5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081				198,454				120,273				564,722				224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308				17,076				57				0				0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766				120,556				98,201				40,427				49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155				336,086				218,531				605,149				274,125				0				0				0				0				0				0



		EXPENDITURES

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295				878,319				3,333,808				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140				-542,233				-3,115,277				58,257				-1,612,818				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187				3,419,632				2,492,361				4,248,074				4,343,102				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



						revenues- check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045				0				0				0				0				0				0



								0				0				0				0











						EDU's based on Revenue		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   19.64				$   22.42				$   24.37				$   22.15				$   23.00				$   27.24				$   27.46				$   29.55												$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644				1,038,394				1,068,767				1,045,868				1,121,368				1,213,383				1,235,433				1,350,243												1,387,506

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122				1,754,561				2,061,371				1,919,667				1,908,702				1,965,340				2,156,572				2,162,587												2,317,497

								2,689,766				2,792,955				3,130,138				2,965,535				3,030,070				3,178,723				3,392,005				3,512,830												3,705,003

												3.84%				12.07%				-5.26%				2.18%				4.91%				6.71%				3.56%												5.47%

																																																Average inc







$10 RATE INCREASE PER YEAR
CURRENT

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 $ INCREASE
 UND 23.75$     25.25$  26.75$  28.25$  29.75$   31.25$  1.50$       OPERATING

 NDS 6.25$       14.75$  23.25$  31.75$  40.25$   48.75$  8.50$       OTHER FUNDS
30.00$     40.00$  50.00$  60.00$  70.00$   80.00$  10.00$    PER YEAR

FUTURE

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

FISCAL YEAR

OTHER FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE 
INCREASE 2023-24 

CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES

CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES

ENDING FUND BALANCE

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28

FISCAL YEAR

GENERAL FUND-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE 
INCREASE 2023-24 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

ENDING FUND BALANCE

14


Data

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY



						EDU's equivalent per rate		18568.41		18752.01		18509.27		18643.65		19068.98		19859.30		20057.89		20258.47		20461.05		20665.67		20872.32

										0.0098877607		-0.0129449511		0.0072604694		0.0228132767		0.0414454783		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01		0.01

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED												Historical

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				Avg

		GENERAL FUND

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,663,207		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				5,291,997		5,344,323		5,275,141		5,313,441		5,434,658		5,659,900		6,077,541		6,502,969		6,936,298		7,377,643		7,827,121

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815		147,273		148,746		150,233		151,736		153,253				101.00%						0.0184015981

				MISCELLANEOUS				101,464		103,842		231,120		104,202		133,718		121,862		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869		134,869				134,869

				INTEREST INCOME				44,046		69,957		72,448		38,855		35,384		95,900		98,298		100,755		103,274		105,856		108,502				102.50%

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585		38,585				38,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS				0		0		0		0		58,794		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330



		EXPENDITURES																		2115865.0%

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368		2,115,865		2,262,917		2,420,190		2,588,393		2,768,286				106.95%

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402		3,007,154		3,247,726		3,507,545		3,788,148		4,091,200				108.00%

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823		472,346		510,134		550,945		595,020		642,622				108.00%

		TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:						300,000		900,000		400,000		400,000		1,555,400		717,000		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS				4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,288,178		264,134		311,394		684,041		-436,620		-239,116		901,201		905,147		884,580		837,127		760,222



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				1,279,678		1,288,006		1,297,456		1,307,846		1,324,200		1,489,447		3,550,247		5,652,113		7,795,662		9,981,516		12,210,308

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215		226,457		228,722		231,009		233,319		235,652		238,009				101%

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910		248,200		254,405		260,765		267,284		273,966		280,816				102.50%

				TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER FUNDS				1,400,000		2,040,000		1,010,000		1,411,700		1,555,400		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL REVENUES				2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067		2,500,000		3,600,000		3,816,000		4,044,960		4,287,658		4,544,917				106.00%

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876		1,000,000		3,750,000		3,975,000		4,213,500		4,466,310		4,734,289				106.00%

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS				1,100,000		1,140,000		610,000		1,011,700		58,793		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						391,538		1,645,773		-1,417,821		1,766,103		1,207,989		-1,535,895		-3,316,627		-1,647,113		37,805		1,737,167		3,449,927



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174



						revenues- check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379

						expenses -check		6,456,160		7,625,957		8,133,625		7,514,512		9,109,645		9,128,014		9,661,387		8,455,274		8,960,539		11,193,214		15,168,379



								0		0		0		0

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						REVENUES		8,475,963		9,396,074		8,203,077		8,921,362		8,958,010		7,991,582		10,529,940		13,069,811		15,659,524		18,299,823		20,991,463

						EXPENDITURES		6,796,247		7,486,167		9,309,504		6,471,218		8,186,641		9,766,593		12,945,365		13,811,778		14,737,139		15,725,529		16,781,314

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,938,243		11,163,232		8,747,806		8,005,840		8,928,225		11,502,519		15,712,668



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						GENERAL		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						GENERAL FUND REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		4,951,385		5,215,519		5,526,913		6,210,954		5,774,334		5,535,218		6,436,419		7,341,566		8,226,146		9,063,273		9,823,495



								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						OTHER FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES		2,885,833		3,664,092		2,525,987		3,324,695		3,153,725		1,964,105		4,033,373		6,143,887		8,296,265		10,491,135		12,729,133

						CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES		2,494,295		2,018,319		3,943,808		1,558,592		1,945,736		3,500,000		7,350,000		7,791,000		8,258,460		8,753,968		9,279,206

						ENDING FUND BALANCE		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920		7,163,909		5,628,014		2,311,387		664,274		702,079		2,439,247		5,889,174

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED

						ALL FUNDS		2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						BREAK EVEN - GENERAL FUND		$   17.96		$   20.30		$   22.36		$   20.17		$   20.48		$   23.29		$   23.25		$   24.77		$   26.39		$   28.11		$   29.95

						BREAK EVEN - OTHER FUNDS		$   6.26		$   3.90		$   15.01		$   2.44		$   8.25		$   14.69		$   30.54		$   32.05		$   33.63		$   35.30		$   37.05

						BREAK EVEN - ALL FUNDS		$   24.22		$   24.20		$   37.37		$   22.62		$   28.72		$   37.97		$   53.78		$   56.81		$   60.02		$   63.41		$   67.00

						EDU's based on Revenue		25,941		26,198		25,859		26,046		18,116		18,866		20,258		21,677						26,090

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.82		$   17.39		$   17.29		$   15.72		$   28.71		$   27.68		$   23.02		$   23.15						$   23.96



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   21.11		$   26.83		$   26.33		$   24.11		$   30.63		$   30.75		$   27.46		$   29.55						$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   25.97		$   26.23		$   25.89		$   26.08		$   26.67		$   27.78		$   29.83		$   31.91						$   38.41

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (4.86)		$   0.61		$   0.44		$   (1.97)		$   3.96		$   2.98		$   (2.37)		$   (2.37)						$   (1.60)



						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%





																												Average inc









						OPERATING REVENUES		5,590,130		5,731,982		5,677,090		5,596,667		5,804,285		6,027,477		6,496,566		6,925,924		7,363,259		7,808,688		8,262,330

						OPERATING EXPENDITURES		4,301,952		5,467,848		5,365,696		4,912,626		6,240,905		6,266,593		5,595,365		6,020,778		6,478,679		6,971,561		7,502,108

						OTHER FUND REVENUES

						OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES













Graph

				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE								ASSUMPTIONS:

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING								Revenue Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS										1.00%		EDU's-SDC's, Sewer Service Related Fees

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR										2.50%		Interest Income

																														None		Miscellaneous Income, Sales of Assets 

																												Expenditures Increases % each year starting 2023-24:

																														6.95%		Personnel Services-Operating

																														8.00%		Materials & Services-Operating

																														8.00%		Capital Outlay-Operating

																														6.00%		Infrastructure Replacement-5 yr Capital Improvement plan 

																																$3,600,000 per year 

																														6.00%		Plant Equipment Replacement-5 year Capital Improvement plan 

																																$3,750,000 per year























				CURRENT		FUTURE

				2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28				$ INCREASE

		GENERAL FUND 		$   23.75		$   25.25		$   26.75		$   28.25		$   29.75		$   31.25				$   1.50		OPERATING

		OTHER FUNDS		$   6.25		$   14.75		$   23.25		$   31.75		$   40.25		$   48.75				$   8.50		OTHER FUNDS

				$   30.00		$   40.00		$   50.00		$   60.00		$   70.00		$   80.00				$   10.00		PER YEAR





ALL FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8475963	9396074	8203077	8921362	8958010	7991581.518421052	10529939.560973685	13069811.366925523	15659524.318542808	18299823.235509798	20991462.899388697	EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	6796247	7486167	9309504	6471218	8186641	9766593	12945364.943999998	13811777.561472001	14737139.136167426	15725529.07303803	16781313.919273704	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	8913250	10823157	9716730	12166874	12938243	11163231.518421052	8747806.1353947371	8005839.9408482602	8928225.1232236437	11502519.285695411	15712668.265810406	FISCAL YEAR











OTHER FUNDS-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



CAPITAL FUNDS REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2885833	3664092	2525987	3324695	3153725	1964104.5184210525	4033373.4688684205	6143887.2328728931	8296265.1759355702	10491134.961289335	12729132.654789537	CAPITAL FUNDS EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	2494295	2018319	3943808	1558592	1945736	3500000	7350000	7791000	8258460	8753967.6000000015	9279205.6560000014	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	3961865	5607638	4189817	5955920	7163909	5628013.518421052	2311386.9872894734	664274.22016236559	702079.39609793574	2439246.7573872693	5889173.7561768051	FISCAL YEAR











GENERAL FUND-REVENUES & EXPENDITURE WITH RATE INCREASE 2023-24 



GENERAL FUND REVENUES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	5590130	5731982	5677090	5596667	5804285	6027477	6496566.09210526	38	6925924.1340526305	7363259.1426072372	7808688.2742204648	8262330.2445991598	GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4301952	5467848	5365696	4912626	6240905	6266593	5595364.9439999992	6020777.5614720006	6478679.13	61674247	6971561.4730380299	7502108.2632737011	ENDING FUND BALANCE	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25	2025-26	2026-27	2027-28	4951385	5215519	5526913	6210954	5774334	5535218	6436419.1481052646	7341565.7206858946	8226145.7271257071	9063272.528308142	9823494.50	96336007	FISCAL YEAR













Combined

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Revenues & Expenditures (excluding transfers)

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)										ESTIMATE		PROJECTED										TOTAL OF		Last		Avg

								2017-18		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		2000-2015		5 years



		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						7,233,534		8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES				6,571,675		6,632,329		6,572,597		6,621,287		6,758,858		5,659,900										5,443,945

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				SS FEES-RELATED				137,162		139,637		84,929		52,424		139,686		145,815										154,778

				MISCELLANEOUS				149,772		120,918		231,177		104,202		133,718		121,862

				INTEREST INCOME				109,812		190,513		170,649		79,282		85,294		81,205										65,231

				PROCEEDS FROM SALES OF ASSETS				15,461		74,223		13,452		87,745		2,045		4,000										30,585

				TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS												58,794						0						5,363

				TOTAL REVENUES				7,075,963		7,356,074		7,193,077		7,509,662		7,402,610		6,012,782		0		0						5,699,902



		EXPENDITURES

				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350		1,646,731		1,831,896		1,797,780		1,878,077		1,978,368										1,387,506

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391		2,347,196		2,373,738		2,372,867		2,534,813		2,784,402										2,317,497

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - GENERAL FUNDS				238,211		573,921		760,062		341,979		272,615		786,823										2,265,247		5,238,858		3,052,070		523,886

				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				5,396,247		5,446,167		8,299,504		5,059,518		6,572,448		5,549,593		0		0		0		0		5,970,250



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						1,679,716		1,909,907		-1,106,427		2,450,144		830,162		463,189		0		0		0		0		-270,348		5,956,343



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						8,913,250		10,823,157		9,716,730		12,166,874		12,997,036		13,460,225		0		0		0				-270,348































		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327		3,961,865		5,607,638		4,189,817		5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081		198,454		120,273		564,722		224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308		17,076		57		0		0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766		120,556		98,201		40,427		49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155		336,086		218,531		605,149		274,125		0		0		0		0		0		0



		EXPENDITURES

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146		26,579		1,259,510		0		0

						Fund 4		924,396		450,518		1,116,437		194,966		1,734,067

						Fund 6		7,501		0		478,059		218,361		0

						Fund 10		156,513		108,483		364,174		111,821		152,876

						Fund 11		0		0		11,446		21,744		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556		585,580		3,229,626		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739		292,739		104,182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295		878,319		3,333,808		546,892		1,886,943		0		0		0		0		0		0



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140		-542,233		-3,115,277		58,257		-1,612,818		0		0		0		0		0		0



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187		3,419,632		2,492,361		4,248,074		4,343,102		0		0		0		0		0		0



						revenues- check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482		4,297,951		5,826,169		4,794,966		6,230,045		0		0		0		0		0		0



								0		0		0		0











						EDU's based on Revenue		32,214		32,511		32,219		32,457		22,530		18,866		0		0						18,146

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		$   13.96		$   13.96		$   21.47		$   12.99		$   24.31		$   24.51		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						$   27.42



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   26.48		$   26.73		$   40.73		$   24.83		$   32.26		$   27.24		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   29.30

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		$   32.25		$   32.55		$   32.26		$   32.50		$   33.17		$   27.78		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   26.72

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		$   (5.77)		$   (5.82)		$   8.48		$   (7.66)		$   (0.91)		$   (0.54)		$   - 0		$   - 0						$   2.58

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644		1,038,394		1,068,767		1,045,868		1,121,368		1,213,383		1,235,433		1,350,243						1,387,506		10,465,606

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122		1,754,561		2,061,371		1,919,667		1,908,702		1,965,340		2,156,572		2,162,587						2,317,497		17,931,419

								2,689,766		2,792,955		3,130,138		2,965,535		3,030,070		3,178,723		3,392,005		3,512,830						3,705,003		28,397,025

										3.84%		12.07%		-5.26%		2.18%		4.91%		6.71%		3.56%						5.47%

																												Average inc





Sheet2

		ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY

		Expenditures - 5 Year Projected

								HISTORICAL (ACTUAL)																				ESTIMATE				PROJECTED

								2017-18				2018-19				2019-20				2020-21				2021-22				2022-23				2023-24				2024-25				2025-26				2026-27				2027-28



		GENERAL FUND:



				PERSONNEL SERVICES				1,535,350				1,646,731		7.25%		1,831,896		11.24%		1,797,780		-1.86%		1,878,077		4.47%		1,978,368		6.95%		2,115,865		6.95%		2,262,917		6.95%		2,420,190		6.95%		2,588,393		6.95%		2,768,286

				MATERIALS & SERVICES				2,228,391				2,347,196		5.33%		2,373,738		1.13%		2,372,867		-0.04%		2,534,813		6.82%		2,784,402		8.00%		3,007,154		8.00%		3,247,726		8.00%		3,507,545		8.00%		3,788,148		8.00%		4,091,200

				CAPITAL OUTLAY				238,211				573,921		140.93%		760,062		32.43%		341,979		-55.01%		272,615		-20.28%		786,823		8.00%		472,346		8.00%		510,134		8.00%		550,945		8.00%		595,020		8.00%		642,622

								4,001,952				4,567,848				4,965,696				4,512,626				4,685,505				5,549,593				5,595,365				6,020,778				6,478,679				6,971,561				7,502,108



		RESERVE AND SPECIAL FUNDS:

				CAPITAL OUTLAY

						Fund 3		13,146				26,579				1,259,510				0				0				0

						Fund 4		924,396				450,518				1,116,437				194,966				1,734,067				3,000,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 6		7,501				0				478,059				218,361				0				0

						Fund 10		156,513				108,483				364,174				111,821				152,876				1,872,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000		6.00%		3,750,000

						Fund 11		0				0				11,446				21,744				0				0				0				0				0				0				0

						TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY		1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0				0				0				0				0				0				0



		TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES						5,396,247				5,446,167				8,299,504				5,059,518				6,572,448				10,421,593				13,095,365				13,520,778				13,978,679				14,471,561				15,002,108



				EDU'S (MINUS BARE LOTS) -AS OF June 30				17,132				17,218		0.50%		17,376		0.92%		17,580		1.17%		17,795		1.22%		19,069				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795				17,795



				Breakeven-Operating				$   19.47				$   22.11				$   23.81				$   21.39				$   21.94				$   24.25				$   26.20				$   28.20				$   30.34				$   32.65				$   35.13

				Breakeven-All Expenditures (All funds)				$   26.25				$   26.36				$   39.80				$   23.98				$   30.78				$   45.54				$   61.33				$   63.32				$   65.46				$   67.77				$   70.25







		ASSUMPTIONS:

						Personnel Services-6.95%, based on current employees

						Material & Services-8% inflation per year.

						Operating Capital Outlay-5 yr historical actual avg plus 8% inflation each year.

						Capital Outlay-5 year capital improvement plan plus 6% inflation per year.

						1% increase in EDU's each year.











		ENDING FUND BALANCE						ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!



				CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER FUNDS				1,101,556				585,580				3,229,626				546,892				1,886,943

				DEBT SERVICE				292,739				292,739				104,182				0				0























		OTHER FUNDS

		BEGINNING FUND BALANCE						3,570,327				3,961,865				5,607,638				4,189,817				5,955,920



		REVENUES

				SEWER SERVICE FEES

				SDC'S				92,081				198,454				120,273				564,722				224,215

				MISCELLANEOUS				48,308				17,076				57				0				0

				INTEREST INCOME				65,766				120,556				98,201				40,427				49,910

				TOTAL REVENUES				206,155				336,086				218,531				605,149				274,125				0				0				0				0				0				0



		EXPENDITURES

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES				1,394,295				878,319				3,333,808				546,892				1,886,943				4,872,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000				7,500,000



		NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)						-1,188,140				-542,233				-3,115,277				58,257				-1,612,818				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



		ENDING FUND BALANCE						2,382,187				3,419,632				2,492,361				4,248,074				4,343,102				-4,872,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000				-7,500,000



						revenues- check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045

						expenses -check		3,776,482				4,297,951				5,826,169				4,794,966				6,230,045				0				0				0				0				0				0



								0				0				0				0











						EDU's based on Revenue		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Breakeven based on avg actual EDU's		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!



						Breakeven (16980 EDU's)		$   19.64				$   22.42				$   24.37				$   22.15				$   23.00				$   27.24				$   27.46				$   29.55												$   36.82

						Actual Avg EDU Revenue ($25 or $17)		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						Misc Revenue to make up difference		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!												ERROR:#REF!

						PERSONNEL SERVICES		1,004,644				1,038,394				1,068,767				1,045,868				1,121,368				1,213,383				1,235,433				1,350,243												1,387,506

						MATERIALS & SERVICES		1,685,122				1,754,561				2,061,371				1,919,667				1,908,702				1,965,340				2,156,572				2,162,587												2,317,497

								2,689,766				2,792,955				3,130,138				2,965,535				3,030,070				3,178,723				3,392,005				3,512,830												3,705,003

												3.84%				12.07%				-5.26%				2.18%				4.91%				6.71%				3.56%												5.47%

																																																Average inc







Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

12/14/2022 12:03 PM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

IE-ENG i.e. Engineering, Inc. 12/14/202251195
60421 Chadwick and Atlanta-Construction Admin  181.25

60422 Chadwick and Atlanta Sewer-Finish Civil Eng plans  2,750.00

60472 Chadwick and Atlanta Sewer-Mileage  8.75

60605 Storm System at WWTP-Mileage  8.75

60606 Storm System at WWTP-Construction Admin  125.00

60712 Topo survey & map-Watermain and Hydrant at WWTP  1,800.00

 4,873.75Total for Check Number 51195:

SIERRASP Sierra Springs 12/14/202251196
21794341 121022 Bottled Water service-December  71.49

 71.49Total for Check Number 51196:

SOLV SOLV Business Solutions-Safeguard-23343912/14/202251197
426572 1099 & W2 & envelopes  132.35

 132.35Total for Check Number 51197:

 5,077.59Total for 12/14/2022:

Report Total (3 checks):  5,077.59

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (12/14/2022 12:03 PM)

ADDENDUM TO DECEMBER 14, 2022 BOARD PACKET

15

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IE-ENG
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SIERRASP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SOLV


 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON 
THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2016-01, SECTION 3; 

ESTABLISHING SEWER CHARGES TO BE LEVIED ON ALL USERS 
DISCHARGING WASTEWATER TO THE WASTEWATER SYSTEM. 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Wednesday, January 11th, 2023, the Roseburg 
Urban Sanitary Board will hold a public hearing regarding the proposed amendment to 
the Ordinance establishing the sewer charge. 

The proposed amendment will provide that the user charge for debt service and 
operations, including maintenance, and replacement of the treatment works shall be set 
by resolution adopted by the Board for each Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) per month. 

The current Ordinance provides that the only method of changing the existing 
Ordinance is by amending or rescinding the Ordinance. 

At the public hearing, the Board will hear objections or concerns to the proposed 
amendment to the Ordinance that is proposing changes to the user charge be by 
Resolution. Written comments regarding the proposed amendment should be submitted 
to Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority before 4:00 pm, Wednesday, January 11th, 2023. 
All written and oral comments will be taken into consideration before a motion on the 
proposed amendment to Ordinance 2016-01. Additional information regarding the 
amendment may be obtained by contacting the General Manager at (541) 672-1551.  

16



Page 1 – Ordinance No. 2023-01  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01 
  
An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 2016-01 to Modify the Manner in Which Sewer Rates and 
Charges are Adopted 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2016-01 amended Ordinance 2 (1983) to establish sewer charges to be levied on 
all users discharging wastewater to the wastewater system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority (“RUSA”) has 
determined that modifying the manner in which sewer rates and charges are calculated will facilitate greater 
flexibility for the Board to respond to changing market conditions and allow greater efficiency in funding 
RUSA’s operations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board seeks to establish the authority to modify certain sewer rates by board resolution 
and other rates individually based on mathematical calculations by industry professionals, rather than by 
amending an existing ordinance;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, RUSA’s Board of Directors hereby ordains as follows: 
 
1. Section 3.04 of Ordinance No. 2016-01 is replaced in its entirety with the following: 
 

The total rates to be charged for each class of users shall be as follows: 
 
 Class 
 I  Residential Set by resolution adopted by the Board  
 II  Low Strength Set by resolution adopted by the Board 

III  High Strength As determined individually by calculation approved by the Board 
    IV  Industrial As determined individually by calculation approved by the Board 

 
2. Except as expressly provided herein, Ordinance 2 and Ordinance 2016-01 are hereby affirmed in 

their entirety. 
 
3. This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after final adoption and shall be implemented no later 

than July 1, 2023. 
 

               ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 
1297 N.E. Grandview * P.O. Box 1185 Roseburg, OR  97470 * 541-672-1551 * 541-672-7548 Fax               
 



Page 2 – Ordinance No. 2023-01  
 

First Reading: January 11th, 2023 
Second Reading: ______________, 2023. 
ADOPTED the __ day of ________, 2023. 
 

 
ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 

 
_______________________________________ 

John W. Dunn 
Chairman of the Board 

ATTEST:   
 
 ___________________________ 
James V. Baird 
General Manager 
 
 
 
Ordinance No. 2  June 21, 1983 
 
First Revision  Ordinance No. 4   July 12, 1984 
Second Revision Ordinance No. 7   May 13, 1985 
Third Revision  Ordinance No. 10  May 8, 1986 
Fourth Revision  Ordinance No. 14  January 10, 1990 
Fifth Revision  Ordinance No. 17  June 21, 1990 
Sixth Revision  Ordinance No. 18  June 12, 1991 
Seventh Revision Ordinance No. 22  June 9, 1993 
Eighth Revision  Ordinance No. 23  June 10, 1994 
Ninth Revision  Ordinance No. 2003-01   August 29, 2003 
Tenth Revision  Ordinance No. 2007-01  December 12, 2007 
Elevent5h Revision Ordinance No. 2008-01  December 10, 2008 
Twelfth Revision  Ordinance No. 2009-01  May 13, 2009  
Thirteenth Revision Ordinance No. 2016-01  October 12, 2016 
Fourteenth Revision  Ordinance No. 2023-01  TBD 



GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 
 

Date:  1/06/23 

To:  Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority, Board of Directors 

From:  James V. Baird, General Manager 

Re:  General Managers Informational Report to the Board 

Bisulfite Building Project 
The Contractor is continuing the work on the project. The walls have been stacked and the bond beams 
have been poured. Most of the under-slab conduits have been installed. The Contractor has submitted 
pay request #3 in the amount of $77,946 with $3,899 withheld in retainage for a pay request of $74,047. 

Tom Rogers, with Rogers Engineering, has reviewed pay request #3 and recommends payment of the 
pay request. 

Staff agrees with the engineer’s recommendation to pay H3 General Contractors pay request #3 in the 
amount of $74,047. 

Office Remodel 
Tom Rogers of Rogers Engineering is working on plans for the office remodel to add an office space to 
the front office area. The engineer’s schedule is to have 90% completed plans in the first part of 
February. 

North Deer Creek Trunk Rehabilitation Project 
Rob Lee, with Leeway Engineering Solutions, and his team are working on the plans and specifications 
for the project. The engineer’s schedule anticipates 50% plans completed in the first week of February. 
The schedule has slipped a little due to additional field data the engineer requested of RUSA to clarify 
some of the laterals. 

Biogas Feasibility Study – WRF 
RUSA has entered into an Out of Scope agreement with Jacobs to complete the feasibility study. The 
preliminary schedule anticipates the final report in September 2023. We have submitted to the Oregon 
Energy Trust for matching grant funding and have received a commitment of 50% of the study cost in 
the form of a grant. 

19



____ % OF STORED MATERIAL   $  __________________

RUSA Biosulfate Building 03

12/31/22

541

5 5,340.00

0.00

5,340.00

101,405.00

170,627.00

74,047.00

27,358.00

Dated:__________________________________

1/4/23

275,623.00

$  _________________-3,591.00

272,032.00

106,745.00

0.00

2.1

Name,Title:_________________________________________________________Tony Hansen

20-144ARCH PROJ NO:

H3 General Contractors LLC

General Construction
 03INVOICE NO:

APPLICATION  DATE:

The person signing below does hereby certify that he/she is fully authorized and empowered
to execute this instrument and to bind the Undersigned hereto, and does in fact so execute
this instrument.

Signed:____________________________________________________________

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
SUBMITTED TO:

SUBMITTED FROM:

CONTRACT FOR:

PROJECT:

ARCHITECT:

APPLICATION  NO:

PERIOD TO:

PROJECT NO:

CONTRACT DATE: 

PAGE _____ OF _____

$  _________________

$  _________________

$  _________________

$  _________________

$  _________________

$  _________________

$  _________________

$  _________________

$  _________________

BALANCE TO FINISH INCLUDING RETAINAGE  ...................... 

CURRENT PAYMENT DUE  ..........................................................

LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT  .................

LESS OWNER DIRECT PAYMENT BY PURCHASE ORDER   

TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE  ........................................... 

TOTAL  RETAINAGE  ....................................................................... 

____ % OF COMPLETED WORK   $  __________________

RETAINAGE:

TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE  ........................  

CONTRACT SUM TO DATE  .........................................................  

NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS     ________________

ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM..........................................................  The undersigned  Contractor certifies that to the best of the  Contractor's knowledge,
information and belief the Work covered by this Application For Payment has been completed
in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid
by the  Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and
payments received from Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

Whereas the undersigned Contractor has provided labor, services, materials, or equipment for
the above project, under an agreement with  the Owner.

WAIVER & RELEASE OF LIEN

The Undersigned does hereby waive and release all bond claims, liens, claims, or right of claim,
or right of lien, statutory or otherwise, against the property, project, Owner, or any
other person or entity who is or may be claimed to be liable, or any sureties, for labor, services,
materials, or equipment, as provided by the Undersigned, to the extent of payment received, as
indicated herein, together with any previous payment(s) already received but excluding any
retainage or any labor, services, materials, or equipment provided after the application period
date stated above.  The undersigned agrees that  in exchange for receipt of the above amount
for labor, services, materials, or equipment as described herein, he does hereby grant this
release unconditionally.

1

DISTRIBUTION TO:

OWNER

ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOR

(See Attached CO List)

RUSA (Roseburg Urban Sanitary
Authority)1297 NE Grandview Drive

Roseburg, OR  97470

Rogers Engineering

558 Jackson St.

Roseburg, OR  97470

H3 General Contractors LLC

928 Callahan Drive

Roseburg, OR   97471

January 4, 2023

20



81%

68%

100%

50%

60%

8%

100%

0%

0%

0%

0%

9%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

100%

15%

35%

16%

18%

19%

0%

100%

100%

40%

21,853.00

13,700.00

33,800.00

600.00

1,200.00

500.00

3,262.00

455.00

3,000.00

8,343.00

1,350.00

550.00

750.00

750.00

2,100.00

4,500.00

13,975.00

5,109.00

6,403.00

0.00

600.00

800.00

6,018.00

0.00

1,924.00

4,830.00

526.00

500.00

4,659.00

8,339.00

12,235.00

4,000.00

7,660.00

250.00

7,807.00

13,145.00

0.00

46,657.00

2,500.00

2,805.00

3,490.00

3,160.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

21,018.00

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

12,179.00

9,200.00

33,800.00

600.00

1,200.00

2,762.00

455.00

3,000.00

6,143.00

550.00

350.00

750.00

500.00

10,400.00

9,674.00

4,500.00

500.00

500.00

2,200.00

800.00

200.00

250.00

2,100.00

4,500.00

3,575.00

Earthwork

Concrete & Rebar

Masonry & Rebar

Handrail Modification

Rough Hardware

Rough Carpentry

Rough Lumber

Finish Carpentry

Building Insulation

Gutters & Down Spouts

Flashing & Sheet Metal

Standing Seam Roofing

Hollow Metal Doors, Frames,
HardwareOverhead Coiling Doors

Drywall

Painting

Knox Box

HVAC

Plumbing

Trade Excavation & Backfill

Electrical

Supervision

General Labor

Rubbish Removal

Temporary Facilites

Broom Clean Faciliy

Permits & Fees

Bond Cost

OH&P

26,962.00

20,103.00

33,800.00

1,200.00

2,000.00

6,518.00

3,262.00

1,924.00

4,830.00

526.00

500.00

5,114.00

8,339.00

12,235.00

4,000.00

7,660.00

250.00

7,807.00

13,145.00

3,000.00

55,000.00

3,850.00

3,355.00

4,240.00

3,910.00

500.00

2,100.00

4,500.00

34,993.00

$28,799.00 $81,889.00$275,623.00 $110,688.00 $164,935.00

03

PERIOD FROM: _________ TO: _________12/31/22

PAGE NO: _________ OF: ________2.1

1/4/23

Contract Page 2.1 Totals 40%

2.1
RUSA Biosulfate Building

 ORIGINAL CONTRACT PAGE 2.1
SUBMITTED FROM:

CONTRACT FOR:

PROJECT:

CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO:

APPLICATION NUMBER: _________

APPLICATION DATE: ____________

A B C D E F G H I

WORK COMPLETED

THIS APPLICATION
ITEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED
VALUE

PREVIOUS
APPLICATIONS WORK IN PLACE

STORED
MATERIALS

TOTAL COMPLETE
AND STORED

TO DATE
(D+E+F)

%
G/C

BALANCE
TO FINISH

(C-G)

RETAINAGE

12/1/22

H3 General Contractors LLC

928 Callahan Drive

Roseburg, OR   97471

General Construction ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 20-144

541

1,093.00

685.00

1,690.00

30.00

60.00

25.00

163.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

23.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

150.00

417.00

68.00

28.00

38.00

38.00

0.00

105.00

225.00

699.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$5,537.00

21



28,799.00 81,889.00275,623.00 0.00 110,688.00 164,935.00

CHANGE ORDERS PAGE 3.1

-$3,591.00 $0.00 -$3,943.00 $0.00 -$3,943.00 110% $352.00

$272,032.00 $28,799.00 $77,946.00 $0.00 $106,745.00 39% $165,287.00

Change Order Grand Totals

Project Grand Totals

0.00

0.00

-3,943.00

0.00

352.00

0.00

01

02

03

0.00

0.00

-3,943.00

No cost change to ammend
scheduleCost change to ammend
scheduleUse standard conduit in lieu of
fiberglass

352.00

-3,943.00

40% Original Contract Totals

?

0%

100%

03

PERIOD FROM: _________ TO: _________12/31/22

PAGE NO: _________ OF: ________3.1

1/4/23

2.1
RUSA Biosulfate BuildingSUBMITTED FROM:

CONTRACT FOR:

PROJECT:

CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO:

APPLICATION NUMBER: _________

APPLICATION DATE: ____________

A B C D E F G H I

WORK COMPLETED

THIS APPLICATION
ITEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED
VALUE

PREVIOUS
APPLICATIONS WORK IN PLACE

STORED
MATERIALS

TOTAL COMPLETE
AND STORED

TO DATE
(D+E+F)

%
G/C

BALANCE
TO FINISH

(C-G)

RETAINAGE

12/1/22General Construction ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 20-144

541

0.00

0.00

-197.00

5,537.00

-$197.00

$5,340.00

-$3,591.00 $0.00 -$3,943.00 -$3,943.00 110% $352.00Page 3.1 Change Order Totals -$197.00

H3 General Contractors LLC

928 Callahan Drive

Roseburg, OR   97471

22



23



 
ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 
NEW DEVELOPMENTS AND PROJECTS 

 
DEVELOPMENTS: 
 

• Thyme Subdivision and sewer main extension– Sewer Mainline complete waiting on easements.  
• Sunshine Road Apartments and sewer main extension – testing mostly complete on mainline- 

waiting on manhole testing. 
• Ash Spring Apartments and sewer main extension – Sewer Work completed waiting on testing 

on easements. 
• Hanna Heritage Plaza sewer main extension (Elmer’s remodel and drive through coffee shop) 
• Rosemary Subdivision and main extension (on hold) 

 
PRELIMINARY DESIGN: 
 

• Tabor – Military Avenue partition 
• Library Siphon 
• Deer Creek sewer trunk line rehabilitation project  
• Replacement an Upgrade of pumps at Highland Pump Station 
• Chadwick-Atlanta Street Main Extension 

 
PROJECTS: 
 

• Bisulfite building project awarded to H3 Construction  Project Underway. 
 
 

24



ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 
DECEMBER 2022 STAFF REPORTS 

 
COLLECTION DEPARTMENT:  
• Completed 17 work orders. 
• Cleaned and CCTV 500 feet of mainline. 
• Cleaned 22,217 feet or 4.21 miles of mainline. 
• Completed 9 manhole inspections. 
• Repaired 2 manholes. 
• Completed 2 service line taps. 
• Completed monthly trouble spot inspections. 
• Completed 158 underground utility locate requests. 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT: 
• Issued 9 permits and 13 completed inspections. 
• FOG Report: 

1. Dairy Queen grease was pumped out of the tank. 
2. KFC Harvard grease was pumped out of the tank. 
3. KFC Garden Valley grease was pumped out of the tank. 
4. Chi’s-both interceptors were pumped. 
5. Safeway-Interceptor looks good. 
6. Albertsons-Interceptor looks good. 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT: 
• Vacancy Credits:  2 was processed for a total of $225.00 in December.   
• Credit cards/checks: 1197 payments totaling $74,594.52 or approximately 12.6% of monthly billing was 

collected in December. 119 payments were received by voice response system, 24 payments received 
at the counter and 1054 on-line.   

• Automatic Payments: 2,233 customer accounts are signed up.  Received $102,416.51 or approximately 
17.3% of monthly billing. 

25



 

S\CLIENT REPORTS\2020 
 

B5T398  

 

      

 

 
TO:  Jim Baird, General Manager-RUSA 
FROM:  Caleb Trammell, Project Manager Intern-Jacobs 
DATE:  January 5th, 2023 
SUBJECT:   December 2022 Monthly Report  
 
 

OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES 
 

• All permit parameters were met this month. 

• The treatment facility averaged 94%BOD removal and 95% Total Suspended Solids Removal 
during the month with a requirement of no less than 85% removal for each.  

• The facility electrical consumption (based on meter readings) for December 2022, was 218,000 
KWHRS with a total Effluent flow of 160.56 million gallons, all of which went to the river at 
Outfall 001. The December 2021 electrical consumption was 222,000 KWHRS with a total 
Effluent flow of 174.61 million gallons all of which also went to the river at Outfall 001. 

• The chlorine system for the plant is still being operated manually since the chlorine analyzers 
were removed for construction of the sodium bisulfite building. 

• Digester gas to boiler flow meter is down, maintenance is looking into different options to fix it. 
Boiler gas usage is estimated on a five-year average for the month. 

• Wilbur pump station #2 had a power failure due to a vehicle colliding with a nearby power 
pole. Personnel responded in the night to start the generator and check the station. 

 
 
PRETREATMENT ACTIVITIES 

 
The following pretreatment inspections were completed in December: 

• Burrito Vaquero: Using the push camera in the clean out at the NW corner of the lot showed 
some FOG buildup in the line, not excessive. 

• Granny’s Mini Hut: At the downstream manhole, it looked Ok. Did not find a clean out. 

• Domino’s: This was a follow up inspection after finding significant FOG in November and 
having called the business to explain the FOG problem.  RUSA to follow up on this issue. 

• Mountain Mike’s Pizza: Their grease interceptor was 25% full using the sludge Judge. 

• Taco Time: This was a follow up from November and the FOG discharge wasn’t any worse. 
Spoke with the Manager and he said the cleaning of the FOG device is on a schedule. 

• FCC Commercial Furniture: This was the semi-annual sample and inspection event. Samples 
were sent to an outside lab for metals analysis, lab results were within their limits. 

 
 
 
 

26



S\CLIENT REPORTS\2022 
 

NATURAL TREATMENT SYSTEM (NTS) 
 

• The motor heaters and the station HVAC system will remain on for the winter season. 
 
LIFT STATIONS 
 

• Total approximate flow from all lift stations for the month – 69,133,514 Gallons 

• Average approximate daily flow from all lift stations per day – 2,230,114 Gallons 
 
MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES 
 

• Maintenance Team completed 234 Preventative Maintenance items for the month.  

• Maintenance Team complete 45 Corrective Maintenance items for the month. 

• There were 16 callouts for the month. The majority were faulty alarms caused by workers onsite 
testing equipment at lift-stations. 

• Installed a new route to the chlorine contact chamber using 2” PVC. 

• Purchased spare parts for screwpress PLC. 

• Cyber security assessment done for facility. 

• Removed log from influent pump #2. 

• Completed replacement of pretreatment ultrasonic sensor. 

• Ordered chlorine mixer gear box. 

• Installed temporary bisulfite lines to run during system interruption due to new bisulfite 
building construction. 

• Organization of maintenance shop continued. 

• Installed new screwpress liquid polymer pump, gearbox, and DC motor. 

• Replaced facility security light bulbs. 

• Installed failure alarm for screw press room. 

LABORATORY ACTIVITIES 
 

• We are in our normal winter testing which requires BOD’s 3 times a week, TSS 3 times a week, 
pH daily, Chlorine Residual Daily average, Ammonia once a week, E. Coli 3 times a week. 

• 105 permit tests were completed during the month. 

• On 12/30/22, lab water samples were collected and shipped on 1/3/23 to NRC for testing. 
 
BIOSOLIDS 
 

• Running screw press as needed to maintain digester levels. The polymer pump to the press has 

had problems pumping, a new pump was ordered and received. 

• A representative from Polydyne is scheduled to perform an onsite jar test to determine if a 

different formulation of liquid polymer will be more effective. 

 
 
 
 
 

27



S\CLIENT REPORTS\2022 
 

UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 

• Planning work on enclosing the control room in the screw press building to protect it from 
corrosion. 

• Work on flushing out the main chlorine tank to prevent scaling from affecting chlorine pump 
performance. 

• Generate a capital improvement list to guide the implementation of a five-year plan. 
 

Enclosures:  Influent TSS/BOD and Effluent Flow Graphs 
Boiler/Flare Gas Usage graphs  
12 Month Moving Avg. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



S\CLIENT REPORTS\2022 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

A
vg

. l
b

s.

2022

Influent BOD

Actual Design

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

A
vg

. l
b

s.

2022

Influent TSS

Actual Design

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

A
vg

. M
G

D

2022

Effluent Flow

Actual Design

29



S\CLIENT REPORTS\2022 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

c
u

. 
ft

.

Months

BOILER GAS USAGE

2021

2022

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

c
u

. 
ft

.

Months

FLARE GAS USAGE

2021

2022

30



S\CLIENT REPORTS\2022 

12 MONTH MOVING AVERAGES 

Month/Year Plnt Inf Q Plnt Inf Average Plnt Inf Average 

Average MGD lbs/day CBOD/BOD lbs/day TSS 

Jan-22 5.19 6944 6572 

Feb-22 3.04 7278 5474 

Mar-22 4.36 7897 5993 

Apr-22 4.98 7584 6709 

May-22 4.15 5960 6118 

Jun-22 4.06 5792 5231 

Jul-22 3.00 5198 5086 

Aug-22 2.88 5135 4865 

Sep-22 2.86 5128 4788 

Oct-22 2.74 4866 4494 

Nov-22 3.75 5840 4940 

Dec-22 5.18 7962 7029 

SUM 46.19 75584 67299 

AVE 3.85 6299 5608 

MAX 5.19 7962 7029 

MIN 2.74 4866 4494 

31



CASH DISBURSEMENT RECAP
BOARD MEETING JANUARY 11, 2023

Cash Disbursements Since the Last Board Meeting

All Funds:
Total of Prepaid Checks & ACH Transactions 78,946.24
Total of Regular Checks & ACH Transactions 369,281.18

Total Expenditures (not including Payroll) 448,227.42

Payroll:
Net Payroll - December 30, 2022 65,364.06

All Checks & ACH Transactions since the Board Meeting of December 14, 2022 513,591.48

32



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

1/6/2023 11:23 AM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

ASIFLEX ASIFlex 12/30/2022ACH
DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Flexible Spending AccountPR Batch 00001.12.2022 Flexible Spending Account  1,111.51

 1,111.51Total for this ACH Check for Vendor ASIFLEX:

DNB Internal Revenue Service 12/30/2022ACH
DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 FICA - Employer PR Batch 00001.12.2022 FICA - Employer  4,995.08

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Federal Income Tax PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Federal Income Tax  8,157.07

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Medicare - Employee PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Medicare - Employee  1,396.70

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 FICA - Employee PR Batch 00001.12.2022 FICA - Employee  4,995.08

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Medicare - Employer PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Medicare - Employer  1,396.70

 20,940.63Total for this ACH Check for Vendor DNB:

OR-Rev Oregon Dept. of Revenue 12/30/2022ACH
DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Oregon W/Held PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Oregon W/Held  5,968.65

 5,968.65Total for this ACH Check for Vendor OR-Rev:

PEBSCO Nationwide Retirement Solutions 12/30/2022ACH
DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Nationwide-Deferred CompPR Batch 00001.12.2022 Nationwide-Deferred Comp  3,950.00

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Roth Contribution PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Roth Contribution  200.00

 4,150.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor PEBSCO:

CENTURY CenturyLink 12/30/2022ACH
Dec 2022 Fx/Al Analog phone service for Fax, Alarm  141.81

Dec 2022 Gate Analog phone service for NTS Gate  62.54

 204.35Total for this ACH Check for Vendor CENTURY:

CIS INS CIS Trust 12/30/202251198
DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Short-Term Disability PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Short-Term Disability  134.08

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Trauma PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Trauma  95.00

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Dental & Vision PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Dental & Vision  2,208.87

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Medical Ins w/RX PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Medical Ins w/RX  23,142.79

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Accident Insurance PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Accident Insurance  145.51

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 CCIS Insurance AD&D PR Batch 00001.12.2022 CCIS Insurance AD&D  14.28

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Critical Illness InsurancePR Batch 00001.12.2022 Critical Illness Insurance  113.30

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 CCIS Insurance Long-Term DisPR Batch 00001.12.2022 CCIS Insurance Long-Term Dis  143.35

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Voluntary Dependent LifePR Batch 00001.12.2022 Voluntary Dependent Life  26.60

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Hospital Indemnity PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Hospital Indemnity  144.90

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Identity Protection PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Identity Protection  81.75

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Voluntary Life Insurance - eePR Batch 00001.12.2022 Voluntary Life Insurance - ee  401.41

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Life Insurance - er PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Life Insurance - er  95.21

DEC 22 PR PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Life Insurance - Spouse PR Batch 00001.12.2022 Life Insurance - Spouse  185.78

 26,932.83Total for Check Number 51198:

Cowbell Cowbell Insurance Agency LLC 12/30/202251199
INV-SKJDEOHGE a Cyber Insurance for 1/1/23 - 6/30/23  3,086.79

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/6/2023 11:23 AM)

33

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASIFLEX
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DNB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-Rev
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PEBSCO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CENTURY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CIS INS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Cowbell


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

INV-SKJDEOHGE b Cyber Insurance for 7/1/23 - 12/31/23  3,086.79

 6,173.58Total for Check Number 51199:

TYCO Johnson Controls Security Solutions 12/30/202251200
38134067 Service motion sensors in garage  37.90

 37.90Total for Check Number 51200:

QUILL Quill Corporation 12/30/202251201
29446834 Office supplies  62.16

 62.16Total for Check Number 51201:

SHRED-IT Stericycle, Inc. 12/30/202251202
8002962111 Monthly document shredding service  81.86

 81.86Total for Check Number 51202:

USPS US Postal Service 12/30/202251203
Dec 2022 Postage to mail utility bills  3,204.41

 3,204.41Total for Check Number 51203:

VERIZON Verizon Wireless 12/30/202251204
9922945323 Monthly wireless telephone services  587.14

9922945323eq Wireless telephone equipment  949.97

 1,537.11Total for Check Number 51204:

 70,404.99Total for 12/30/2022:

VEBA TR HRA VEBA Trust 01/06/2023ACH
2023 HRA F HRA 2023 Contributions-Finance  2,250.00

2023 VEBA A&E HRA 2023 Contributions-Admin & Eng  2,750.00

2023 VEBA C HRA 2023 Contributions-Collections  3,500.00

 8,500.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor VEBA TR:

 8,500.00Total for 1/6/2023:

ASIFLEX ASIFlex 01/10/2023ACH
A00032582C0CCWF FSA Fees - December  41.25

 41.25Total for this ACH Check for Vendor ASIFLEX:

 41.25Total for 1/10/2023:

Report Total (14 checks):  78,946.24

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/6/2023 11:23 AM)

34

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TYCO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=QUILL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SHRED-IT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VERIZON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VEBA TR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASIFLEX


Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

1/6/2023 11:24 AM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

STAPLES Staples Credit Plan 01/11/2023ACH
3182783701 Desk chair  182.74

3182864071 Monitor  129.99

318956874 Calendars  35.51

3189987941 Network Switch, Keyboard & Mouse, Wall Calendar  138.20

3190551411 Calendar - CM  8.83

319344119 Otterbox for Ryon's phone  53.96

 549.23Total for this ACH Check for Vendor STAPLES:

WP Avista Utilities 01/11/202351205
Dec 2022 Monthly natural gas service  500.04

 500.04Total for Check Number 51205:

BANNERMC BANNER BANK 01/11/202351206
AA 113022 Bagel Tree - Snacks for Staff training - ORWARN webinar  35.70

AA 121622 Nickabobs - Meat for Christmas potluck  131.66

BK 122722 Coastal - Boots for Austin  119.99

CM 120422 Amazon - Otterbox for Greg's phone  19.97

CM 120622 Amazon - Case for Christine's iPad  53.52

Dev 113022 Cal Sac Water - Ind Waste Volume 1 Manual for Devin  50.00

DF 113022 Zoom - Upgrade for electronic meeting software  63.87

HW 121422 Safeway - Snacks for Board Meeting  18.99

HW 121622 Fred Meyer - Ham for Christmas potluck  25.45

JB 120122 SDAO - Annual Conf Registration - Jim  230.00

KB 122722 CDL Direct - CDL Theory training for Austin  249.00

KB 122722b Cal Sac Water - Collections Volume 1 Manual for Austin  50.00

RK 120422 PLSO - Conf Reg for Prof Land Surveyors - RK  450.00

RK 120522 Ram - Dinner - Leadership Conf - RK  26.74

RK 120622 McMenamins - Dinner - Leadership Conf - RK  25.50

RK 120722 McMenamins - Dinner - Leadership Conf - RK  25.50

RK 120822 Cracker Barrel - Dinner - Leadership Conf - RK  25.16

RK 120922 Holiday Inn Portland - Lodging - Leadership Conf - RK  526.00

RK 121222 DC Coop - Garden hose for tap machine  34.99

RK 121522 Bagel Tree - Snacks for Staff meeting  37.30

RK 121922 Harbor Freight - Fish tape for pipe locating  15.99

SL 113022a APWA - Membership dues - SL, KB  382.00

SL 113022b APWA - Membership dues - JB, RK  382.00

SL 120122 AWWA - Membership dues - SL  248.00

SL 121522 Quality Logo Products - Logo products for home shows  2,003.40

 5,230.73Total for Check Number 51206:

BHEC Bassett-Hyland Energy Company 01/11/202351207
CL12205-IN Fuel usage - vehicles  432.05

CL12580-IN Fuel usage - vehicles  532.38

 964.43Total for Check Number 51207:

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/6/2023 11:24 AM)

35

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STAPLES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BANNERMC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BHEC


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

BROWNNW Brown & Brown Northwest 01/11/202351208
10917501 2023 Broker Service Fee for Prop, Liab, Cyber, Auto & WC Ins  5,321.00

10917501 ppd 2023 Broker Service Fee for Prop, Liab, Cyber, Auto & WC Ins  5,321.00

 10,642.00Total for Check Number 51208:

Chytka Chytka Pest Control LLC 01/11/202351209
150244 Monthly pest control services  40.00

150547 Monthly pest control service  40.00

 80.00Total for Check Number 51209:

DRAUTO D & R Auto & Truck Supply Corp 01/11/202351210
056542 DEF fluid  43.98

 43.98Total for Check Number 51210:

DCUCC DCUCC 01/11/202351211
2023 Membership dues for 2023  300.00

 300.00Total for Check Number 51211:

DFN Douglas Fast Net 01/11/202351212
Jan 2023 Admin Internet Services-Admin Service: 14806  218.99

Jan 2023 Brbn Internet Services-Bourbon St Service:  205697  100.21

Jan 2023 High Internet Services-Highland PS Service: 105797  76.84

Jan 2023 Host Admin Hosting  10.55

Jan 2023 Keady Internet Services-Keady Ct Service: 106289  76.84

Jan 2023 LV Internet Services-Loma Vista P Service:  205950  104.21

Jan 2023 NBank Internet Services-No. Bank PS Service: 105793  73.84

Jan 2023 NTS Internet Services-NTS Service: 145049  73.58

Jan 2023 Ph/Ca Phones/Security Cams Service:  141784  101.04

Jan 2023 Wilb 1 Internet Services-Wilbur 1 PS Service: 105796  73.84

Jan 2023 Wilb 2 Internet Services-Wilbur 2 PS Service: 105794  73.84

Jan 2023 Winch Internet Services-Winchester P Service: 105795  73.84

 1,057.62Total for Check Number 51212:

GRAPHDIM Graphic Dimensions, Inc. 01/11/202351213
4199 Cut utility bills to mailing size  37.30

 37.30Total for Check Number 51213:

H.D. Fow H. D. Fowler Co., Inc. 01/11/202351214
I6283378 10" Gate Valve  3,932.23

 3,932.23Total for Check Number 51214:

H3 H3 General Contractors LLC 01/11/202351215
Pay Req #3 Bisulfite Building  77,946.00

Pay Req #3 ret Bisulfite Building -3,899.00

 74,047.00Total for Check Number 51215:

ICONIX ICONIX WATERWORKS INC 01/11/202351216
U2216059075 8 Concrete x CI Caulder Coupling  198.54

 198.54Total for Check Number 51216:

Jacobs Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 01/11/202351217
351289-064 Professional Services per Agreement  133,435.58

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/6/2023 11:24 AM)

36

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BROWNNW
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Chytka
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DRAUTO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DCUCC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DFN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRAPHDIM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=H.D. Fow
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=H3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICONIX
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Jacobs


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 133,435.58Total for Check Number 51217:

COASTAL John Deere Financial f.s.b. 01/11/202351218
G37622 Work pants  151.94

 151.94Total for Check Number 51218:

MSTRCR MasterCare Cleaning Co Inc 01/11/202351219
34102-J Monthly janitorial services  390.00

 390.00Total for Check Number 51219:

NORTHCOA NORTH COAST ELECTRIC COMPANY 01/11/202351220
1063.86 Screw Press Spare PLC & Related Parts  1,063.86

 1,063.86Total for Check Number 51220:

OR-LIN Oregon Linen, Inc. 01/11/202351221
881009 Laundry & mat service  50.88

886573 Laundry & mat service  52.74

 103.62Total for Check Number 51221:

PPL Pacific Power 01/11/202351222
Dec 2022 411LM Usage-411 LM-Storage Bldg  44.92

Dec 2022 425LM Power Usage-425 Long Meadow  11.07

Dec 2022 Admin Power Usage-Admin Bldg  544.14

Dec 2022 Brbn Power Usage-310 Bourbon St PS  86.06

Dec 2022 BrbnC Contract-310 Bourbon St PS  63.77

Dec 2022 Gate Power Usage-140 LM-NTS Gate  19.96

Dec 2022 High Power Usage-Highland PS  1,356.74

Dec 2022 Keady Power Usage-Keady Ct PS  71.98

Dec 2022 LV Power Usage-Loma Vista PS  89.61

Dec 2022 NBank Power Usage-North Bank PS  130.75

Dec 2022 NTS Contract/Power Usage-NTS PS  1,837.95

Dec 2022 SBank Power Usage-South Bank PS  1,484.32

Dec 2022 Wilb1 Power Usage-Wilbur 1 PS  164.01

Dec 2022 Wlib2 Power Usage-Wilbur 2 PS  226.10

Dec 2022 WWTP Power Usage-WWTP 1  17,678.76

Dec 2022 WWTP2 Power Usage-WWTP 2  27.86

 23,838.00Total for Check Number 51222:

PointPay Point and Pay, LLC 01/11/202351223
6454 Set-up fee to implement upgrade to BillPay version  1,000.00

 1,000.00Total for Check Number 51223:

Premium Premium Landscape, Inc. 01/11/202351224
25317 Monthly landscape maintenance  180.25

 180.25Total for Check Number 51224:

UB*00059 CHRISTINA & JOHN SHULL 01/11/202351225
Refund Check  1.25

Refund Check  23.75

Refund Check  5.00

 30.00Total for Check Number 51225:

SDAO Special Districts Insurance Services 01/11/202351226

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/6/2023 11:24 AM)

37

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COASTAL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MSTRCR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NORTHCOA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-LIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PPL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PointPay
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Premium
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00059
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SDAO


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

38P58366-1133 Property & Liability Insurance for 1/1/23 - 6/30/23  54,633.50

38P58366-1133 p Property & Liability Insurance for 7/1/23 - 12/31/23 ppd  54,633.50

 109,267.00Total for Check Number 51226:

TEKMAN TEKMANAGEMENT, INC. 01/11/202351227
82822 DNS Filter (security)  40.00

82822 Security awareness training  23.94

82822 Encryption of laptops  90.75

82822 Backup & Recovery Services  565.00

82822 Server Maint & monitoring  1,518.14

 2,237.83Total for Check Number 51227:

 369,281.18Total for 1/11/2023:

Report Total (24 checks):  369,281.18

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (1/6/2023 11:24 AM)

38

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TEKMAN

	Board Minutes -  December 2022.pdf
	Rate Analysis 2022 Presentation.pdf
	Rate Analysis��December 12, 2022 Board Meeting�
	Rate history 1985 thru 2022
	5 Year Rate ANALYSIS - Assumptions� Effective 2023-24:
	BREAKEVEN - HISTORICAL AND PROJECTED
	$10 Rate Increase for 5 Years-General Fund
	$10 Rate Increase for 5 Years- Other Funds
	$10 Rate Increase for 5 Year
	$10 RATE INCREASE PER YEAR
	Slide Number 9
	Interactive rate graph in excel��questions?


	ADP9580.tmp
	Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority
	1297 N.E. Grandview Drive 
	Roseburg, OR 97470




